Pocono Township BOC Agenda August 3, 2020

e

N AV PEATTR 29 v

POCONO TOWNSHIP COMMISSIONERS
AGENDA
August 3, 2020 7:00 p.m.

TELECONFERENCE DIAL-IN #: 978-990-5000
ACCESS CODE: 358952

Open Meeting
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call

Public Comments

We ask that any resident making public comment, including those who may have dialed in by
phone, please identify yourselves, provide your street address and state the spelling of your
name when addressing the Commissioners.

Comments are for any issue. Please limit individual comments to five (5) minutes to allow
time for others wishing to speak and direct all questions and comments to the President.

Announcements

= Township Residents are encouraged to please respond to the 2020 Census by going to
www.2020census.gov. It is critical that Pocono Township receives an accurate census count, so the
Township receives our fair share of state and federal funds for the next 10 years.

= If you have not already, we would encourage you to sign up for the Township newsletter at
www.poconopa.gov, follow our Facebook page for frequent community updates and subscribe to our
township-wide Savvy Citizen notification system at www.savvycitizenapp.com.

Hearings

Ordinance 2020-05 — Motion to adopt Ordinance 2020-05 amending the Code of Ordinances of Pocono
Township, Chapter 235, Junkyards and Junk Vehicles; and repealing all ordinances inconsistent
herewith. (Action Item)

Ordinance 2020-06 — Motion to adopt Ordinance 2020-06 amending the Code of Ordinances of
Pocono Township, Chapter 398, Taxation, Article IV, Amusement Tax; and repealing all ordinances
inconsistent herewith. (Action Item)

Presentations

= Presentation of the Pocono Township 2019 Audit — Jeff Weiss, Zelenkofske Axelrod LLC

= Presentation of Pocono Township Q2 Financial Report — Frank Cefali, CPA, Township Treasurer



Pocono Township BOC Agenda August 3, 2020

Resolutions

* Resolution 2020-16 — Motion to approve the submission of a Local Share Account grant
application to the Commonwealth Financing Authority in the amount of $1,100,000 to be used to
complete the Pocono Township SR 611/Rimrock Drive Intersection Project.

* Resolution 2020-17 — Motion to approve the submission of a Local Share Account grant
application to the Commonwealth Financing Authority in the amount of $265,196 to be used to
purchase equipment for the Pocono Township Volunteer Fire Department.

OLD BUSINESS

* Motion to approve the minutes of the July 20, 2020 regular meeting of the Board of
Commissioners. (Action Item)

NEW BUSINESS
1. Personnel
2. Financial Transactions

a. Motion to ratify vouchers payable received through July 30, 2020 in the amount of
$115,926.66. (Action Item)
b. Ratify gross payroll for pay period ending July 26, 2020 in the amount of $101,541.99.

(Action Item)
c. Motion to approve vouchers payable received through July 30, 2020 in the amount of

$133,337.14. (Action Item)
d. Motion to approve sewer construction fund expenditures through July 30, 2020 in the

amount of $3,116.83.
e. Motion to approve capital fund expenditures through July 30, 2020 in the amount of
$4,015.47. (Action Item)
3. Travel/Training Authorizations

= Canceled - G-364 Multi-Hazard Emergency Planning for Schools, September 8 & 9

Report of the President

Richard Wielebinski
= Update - LED Speed Signs

Commissioner Comments

Jerrod Belvin — Vice President
= COVID-19/Emergency Management Update
= COVID-19 County Relief Block Grant — Application Submitted

Ellen Gnandt — Commissioner
= Review of year-to-date Township financials

Jerry Lastowski — Commissioner
= SR 611 Construction Project — Swiftwater through Scotrun
= Update — Special allocation to fire company for costs incurred at Pocono Manor fire

Keith Meeker — Commissioner



Pocono Township BOC Agenda

Reports

Zoning

Emergency Services

Police
EMS
Fire

August 3, 2020

Public Works Report

Update — Road Crew Projects

Discussion regarding Robin Lane drainage issues

Discussion regarding purchase of a Marathon power sprayer/tack distributor
Update — Park Lane Culvert Replacement — Dirt and Gravel Grant

Update — Well Work at MVP and Replacement Fixtures

Administration — Manager’s Report

New Cleaning Services Contract

Update on pending grant applications

Wine Press Inn — Interest in Township-owned property

2020 Census Response

Electric contract discussion

Pocono Jackson Joint Water Authority (PJJWA) — Public Works EDA Grant

Update — Regional HSPS Comprehensive Plan — Thursday, August 20 at 6:00 p.m.
Update — MS4 requirements

Township Engineer Report

St. Paul's Lutheran Drainage Basin

Roof Replacement on Maintenance Building

Archer Lane Drainage Issues

Update — Right hand turn lanes from Rt. 611 onto Rimrock and Bartonsville Avenue
Update — TLC Bridge & TLC Dam

Township Solicitor Report
= Discussion regarding amendment to the HJP Park cooperation agreement (Possible Action

Item)
» Update — ZHB - Johnson Appeal for Transient Dwelling Unit

Public Comment

Please limit individual comments to 5 minutes to allow time for others wishing to speak and direct all
questions and comments to the President.

Adjournment



POCONO TOWNSHIP
MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

ORDINANCE NO. 2020 - 05

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF POCONO,

COUNTY OF MONROE, COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF POCONO TOWNSHIP, CHAPTER 235,
JUNKYARDS AND JUNK VEHICLES; AND REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES
INCONSISTENT HEREWITH

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the Township of Pocono has deemed it
necessary to amend the Code of Ordinances of Pocono Township, Chapter 235, Junkyards and
Junk Vehicles.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AND ENACTED by the Board of
Commissioners of the Township of Pocono, Monroe County, Pennsylvania, as follows:

SECTION I. Chapter 235, Junkyards and Junk Vehicles, Section 235-1, Definitions, is hereby
amended to delete the current definitions of “Junk Vehicle” and “Junkyard” and replace them with
new definitions to read as follows:

“JUNK VEHICLE - An automobile, truck, trailer, motorcycle, bus, motorhome,
motorized camper, motor scooter, snowmobile, watercraft, aircraft, or other motor vehicle
that does not display a current license plate or valid inspection sticker, or is otherwise
partially dismantled, wrecked, or has major parts missing such as wheels, windshields,
doors, motors, or is in an inoperable condition.

JUNKYARD - An area visible from public streets, roads or adjoining properties that are
not totally enclosed and contains two or more junk vehicles or is being used for the
storage or discarding of garbage or other organic waste material, paper, rubbish, rags,
refuse, scrap metal, machinery, furniture, stoves, containers, refrigerators, hot water
heaters, plastic or metal pails and drums, construction equipment which is no longer
serviceable, container boxes, or other waste materials of an offensive nature or unsightly
nature.”

SECTION II. Chapter 235, Junkyards and Junk Vehicles, Section 235-2, Requirements,
Subsection C is hereby amended in its entirety to now read as follows:

“C.  Avehicular junkyard or graveyard that existed in Pocono Township prior to
January 1, 1972, the date of enactment of the Pocono Township Zoning Ordinance, may
continue to exist and operate with a “certificate of nonconformance” issued by the
Zoning Officer of Pocono Township, if such facility continues to operate in conformance
of the laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, and does not constitute a health
hazard or otherwise affect the safety and general welfare of the public. This exception



shall not apply to a nonconforming use which has been abandoned as provided in the
Zoning Ordinance.”

SECTION III. Chapter 235, Junkyards and Junk Vehicles, Section 235-2, Requirements,
Subsection F is hereby amended in its entirety to now read as follows:

“E Upon notification issued by the Township Code Enforcement Officer to any
individual, partnership, association or corporation, or any other entity who is in violation
of the requirements of this Chapter, the person or entity shall have thirty (30) days to
repair, sell, or otherwise remove the specified waste materials or junk vehicles.”

SECTION IV. Chapter 235, Junkyards and Junk Vehicles, Section 235-3, Violations and
Penalties, is hereby amended in its entirety to now read as follows:

“8§235-3. Violations and penalties.

Any violation of this Chapter which has not been corrected within the time
frame set forth in the notice of violation shall be enforced by action brought
before a Magisterial District Judge in the same manner provided for the
enforcement of summary offenses under the Pennsylvania Rules of Criminal
Procedure. Any person, partnership, corporation or other entity who or which
violates or permits a violation of the provisions of this Chapter shall, upon
conviction in a summary proceeding, pay a fine of not less than one hundred
dollars ($100.00) nor more than five hundred dollars ($500.00) per violation,
plus all court costs and reasonable attorney’s fees incurred by the Township in
the enforcement proceedings, and/or be imprisoned to the extent allowed by law
for the punishment of summary offenses. Each day or portion thereof that a
violation exists or continues shall constitute a separate violation. Further, the
appropriate officers or agents of the Township are hereby authorized to seek
equitable relief, including injunction, to enforce compliance with this Chapter.
All fines, penalties, costs and reasonable attorneys’ fees collected for the
violation of this Chapter shall be paid to the Township for its general use.”

SECTION V. Chapter 235, Junkyards and Junk Vehicles, Section 235-4, Enforcement, is
hereby added and shall read as follows:

“§ 235-4. Enforcement.

This Chapter shall be enforced the Township Code Enforcement Officer or such other
officials as may be designated by the Board of Commissioners from time to time.”

SECTION VI. REPEALER

Any existing ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance, to the extent of
such conflict and no further, are hereby repealed.



SECTION VII. SEVERABILITY

If any part, section, subsection, paragraph, subparagraph, sentence, phrase, clause, term, or word
in this Ordinance is declared invalid, such invalidity shall not affect the validity or enforceability
of the remaining portions of the Ordinance.

SECTION VIII. ENACTMENT

This Ordinance shall take effect five (5) days after the date of its enactment.

ENACTED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Commissioners this day of ,
2020.

ATTEST: TOWNSHIP OF POCONO,
MONROE COUNTY
TAYLOR MUNOZ RICHARD WIELEBINSKI

Township Manager President, Board of Commissioners



POCONO TOWNSHIP
MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

ORDINANCE NO. 2020 - 06

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF POCONO,

COUNTY OF MONROE, COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF POCONO TOWNSHIP, CHAPTER 398,
TAXATION, ARTICLE IV, AMUSEMENT TAX; AND REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES

INCONSISTENT HEREWITH

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the Township of Pocono has deemed it
necessary to amend the Code of Ordinances of Pocono Township, Chapter 398, Taxation, Article
IV, Amusement Tax.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AND ENACTED by the Board of
Commissioners of the Township of Pocono, Monroe County, Pennsylvania, as follows:

SECTION I. Chapter 398, Taxation, Article IV, Amusement Tax, Section 398-34, Purpose, is
hereby amended in its entirety to now read as follows:

“§ 398-34 Purpose.

This Article is to provide for general revenue purposes by way of the levying, assessment
and collection of taxes imposed upon the privilege of attending or engaging in
amusements within Pocono Township.”

SECTION II. Chapter 398, Taxation, Article IV, Amusement Tax, Section 398-36, Definitions,
is hereby amended to delete the current definitions of “Amusement” and “Place of Amusement” and
replace them with new definitions to read as follows:

“AMUSEMENT

All manner and forms of entertainment, subject to tax as set forth in the Local Tax
Enabling Act,[1] including but not limited to theatrical performances, concerts, circuses,
carnivals, side shows, all forms of entertainment at fairgrounds and amusement parks,
waterparks, floor shows, dancing exhibitions, trade shows, craft shows, art shows and
exhibitions, sporting events, any and all forms of live entertainment, and all other forms
of diversion, sport, recreation or pastime for which admissions charges are obtained from
the general public or a limited or selected number thereof, directly or indirectly. Except,
however, the following shall not be subject to the tax: fees charged as rentals for real
property to be used for camping purposes; admissions to motion picture theaters,
admissions for downhill skiing, snowboarding or snow tubing, ski lift tickets or ski
equipment rentals; and any other activities exempted from tax liability in the Local Tax
Enabling Act.



PLACE OF AMUSEMENT

The physical site or grounds, whether indoors or outdoors, or building or structure upon
or within which the amusement takes place and to which admission fees are charged for
entry thereto. A separate place of amusement shall be deemed to exist for each physical
site, grounds, building or structure for which a different amusement activity is conducted
and a separate admission fee is charged, regardless of whether the amusement activities
are conducted by the same producer.”

SECTION III. Chapter 398, Taxation, Article IV, Amusement Tax, Section 398-37, Imposition
of Tax, is hereby amended in its entirety to now read as follows:

“§ 398-37 Imposition of Tax.

A tax is hereby levied, assessed and imposed, for general Township purposes, upon the
admission to each and every amusement within the Township, at the rate of 5% of the
admission charged and collected, such tax to be paid by the person charged or paying the
admission; provided, where no fixed admission is charged, the tax shall be paid upon the
gross amount collected, and shall be paid by the producer, if not paid by the person
charged or paying such admission.”

SECTIONIV. Chapter 398, Taxation, Article IV, Amusement Tax, Section 398-39, Registration
of Producers, Subsection B, is hereby amended in its entirety to now read as follows:

“§398-39 Registration of producers.

B. The registration shall be for permanent amusements (those conducted at one location
in excess of one month) or temporary amusements (those conducted at one location for a
period of one month or less than one month), as the case may be, and each shall be made
upon a form prescribed, prepared and furnished by the Township, and shall set forth the
name under which the producer conducts or intends to conduct each amusement, whether
each amusement is permanent or temporary, the location of each amusement, the type of
each amusement, and such other information as the Township may require. If the
producer has or intends to have more than one place of amusement within the Township,
the producer shall register the places of amusement and shall state the location of each. In
the case of a registration for a temporary amusement or for a temporary place of
amusement, the producer shall also state the date or dates and length of time the
amusement is to be conducted at each place, and the name and address of the owner,
lessee or custodian of the premises upon which that amusement is to be conducted. If the
producer is an association or a corporation, the names and addresses of the principal
officers thereof, and any other information prescribed by the Township for purposes of
identification must be given. The registration shall be signed and verified by oath or



affirmation by the producer, if a natural person, and in the case of a corporation, by an
executive officer, or some person specifically authorized to sign the registration, to which
shall be attached the written evidence of the person's authority.”

SECTION V. Chapter 398, Taxation, Article IV, Amusement Tax, Section 398-40, Collection
by Producers, Subsection A, is hereby amended in its entirety to now read as follows:

“§398-40 Collection by producers.

A. Producers shall collect the tax imposed by this Article and shall be liable to the
Township, as agents thereof, for the payment of the tax to the Township or its designated
representative. Where a producer conducts more than one amusement activity, that fact
that one or more amusement activities are exempted from tax liability under this Article
or the Local Tax Enabling Act does not preclude the collection of tax on admissions for
other amusements that are subject to tax under this Article.”

SECTION VI. Chapter 398, Taxation, Article IV, Amusement Tax, Section 398-41, Reports
and Payment of Taxes, Subsection E, is hereby amended in its entirety to now read as follows:

“§398-41 Reports and payment of taxes.

E. Every producer, at the time of making every report required by this Article, shall
compute and pay to the Township or its representative, the taxes collected by the
producer and due to the Township during the period for which the report is made;
provided, however, that the producer may deduct from the amount collected a two-
percent discount if the report is filed and the tax is paid on or before the date when
payment is due. The amount of all taxes imposed under this Article, in the case of places
of permanent amusement, shall be due and payable quarterly, on or before April 30, July
31, October 31 and January 31, the for preceding quarter of the calendar year, and in the
case of every temporary amusement, shall be due and payable on the day the reports in
those cases are required to be made under this section. All such taxes shall bear interest
at the rate of 1/2% per month, or fractional part of a month, from the date they are due
and payable, until paid.”

SECTION VII. REPEALER

Any existing ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance, to the extent of
such conflict and no further, are hereby repealed.



SECTION VIII. SEVERABILITY

If any part, section, subsection, paragraph, subparagraph, sentence, phrase, clause, term, or word
in this Ordinance is declared invalid, such invalidity shall not affect the validity or enforceability
of the remaining portions of the Ordinance.

SECTION IX. ENACTMENT

This Ordinance shall take effect five (5) days after the date of its enactment.

ENACTED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Commissioners this day of ,
2020.

ATTEST: TOWNSHIP OF POCONO,
MONROE COUNTY

TAYLOR MUNOZ RICHARD WIELEBINSKI
Township Manager President, Board of Commissioners



7/30/2020

TREASURER'S REPORT SUMMARY

Q1
Q2
Q3
Q4
Total

2020 BUDGET
% OF BUDGET

Q1
Q2
Q3
Q4
Total

2019 BUDGET
% OF BUDGET

Q1
Q2
Qa3
Q4
Total

2018 BUDGET
% OF BUDGET

2020

GENERAL CAPITAL LIQUID SEWER SEWER
FUND RESERVE FUELS OPERATING  CONSTRUCTION
$ 1,200,332 $ 214311 $472174 $ 960,832 $ 566
$ 2542719 $ 174974 $ 544 $ 982810 $ 25,184

3 - $ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
$ 3743051 $ 389285 $472718 $ 1943642 $ 25,750
$ 6,880,828  $2,936,026 $463487 $ 3,869,802  $ 504,000
54.40% 13.26%  101.99% 50.23% 511%
2019 REVENUE

GENERAL CAPITAL LIQUID SEWER SEWER
FUND RESERVE FUELS OPERATING  CONSTRUCTION
$ 1176848 $ 5261 $484583 $ 945208 $ 190,546
$328749 $ 15790 $ 609 $ 1,955225 § 49,145
$ 1612553 $ 62,824 $ 255 $ 1,043,860 % 674
$ 855128 $ 122302 $ - $ 863,802 $ 613
$ 6,932,025 $ 206,178 $485447 $ 4,808,094  $ 240,978
$ 6,792,759 $2,181,035 $473,119 $ 3,958,000 $ 200,000
101.76% 3.89%  102.61% 123.75% 120.49%

2018 REVENUE

GENERAL CAPITAL LIQUID SEWER SEWER
FUND RESERVE FUELS OPERATING  CONSTRUCTION
$ 1078653 $ 1999 $474168 $ 989,205 $ 1,098
$3626971 $ 106825 $ 595 $ 2,217,235 § 823
$1265392 $ 7,799 $ 524 $ 918,495 $ 581
$ 980,099 $ 332455 $ 1 $ 5670474 $ 575
$ 6,951,114 $ 449077 $475287 $ 9,795409 $ 3,077
$ 6,927,688  $4,104,764  $466,734 $ 4,929694 § 10,000
100.34% 10.94%  101.83% 107.77% 30.77%

SUMARY

TREASURERS REPORT Q1-Q4 2020

1of 15



7/30/2020

Q1
Q2
Q3
Q4
Total

2020 BUDGET
% OF BUDGET

Q1
Q2
Q3
Q4
Total

2019 BUDGET
% OF BUDGET

Q1
Q2
Q3
Q4
Total

2018 BUDGET
% OF BUDGET

GENERAL CAPITAL LIQUID SEWER SEWER
FUND RESERVE FUELS  OPERATING  CONSTRUCTION
$ 1,539,253 $ 169,554 § - $ 449083 $ 34,228
$ 1,486,467 $ 479,483 $ - $ 592,801 $ 21,427

$ - $ = $ - $ = $ &

$ - $ = $ = $ = $ -
$ 3,025720 $ 649038 $ - $ 1,041,884  $ 55,655
$ 6,880,828  $2,936,026 $462,987 $ 3584762 $ 504,000
43.97% 22.11% 0.00% 29.06% 11.04%

2019 EXPENSES
GENERAL CAPITAL LIQUID SEWER SEWER
FUND RESERVE FUELS  OPERATING  CONSTRUCTION
$ 1602605 $ 50139 $ - $ 726836 40,881
$ 1,288,593 $ 322626 $ - $1,691,186 $ 1,041,499
$ 1726018 $ 822,323 $489,000 $ 550407 $ 26,362
$ 1643569 $ 351489 § - $ 1,368290 $ 27,695
$ 6,260,786  $ 1,546,578 $489,000 $ 4336718 $ 1,136,437
$ 6792759 $2,181,035 $472619 §$ 3,430,254 $ 200,000
92.17% 70.91%  103.47% 126.43% 568.22%
2018 EXPENSES
GENERAL CAPITAL LIQUID SEWER SEWER
FUND RESERVE FUELS  OPERATING  CONSTRUCTION
$ 1,396,588 $ 169,043 $ - $ 479642 232,686
$1327243 '$ 345987 ‘s @ - $ 58393 $ 172,639
$ 1,835286 $ 586,576 $474000 $ 527,253 $ 22,205
$ 1,273,031 $ 319859 § - $ 7,958,793 67,605
$ 5832,148  $1421465 $474000 $ 9549650 $ 495,135
$ 6,033,443  $1718142 $465611 $ 2833265 $ 620,000
96.66% 82.73%  101.80% 337.05% 79.86%
SUMARY

TREASURERS REPORT Q1-Q4 2020

20f 15



Sl jo ¢ abed

dM1 dNN4 TvY43INIO
%6V EL 00°099'0%- 00°000'LY 00°0vE'9 000 000 0000} oo'ove'a
%62 LE 00°099'0}- 00°000'ZL 00°0vE'9 0000} 0o'ove'9
%000 00°000'0€- 00°000'0€ 000
%9EE 00°.06'L62- 00°110'20E ooveL'oL 000 000 00'¥86'8 0005+t
%000 00°00F~ 00°00% 000 000 000
%000 00°000'€L~ 00'000'€L 000 000 000
%02y 00°251'602- 00'LbL'YLET 00'¥86'8 00'786'8 000
%SL'8C 00°058'2- 00°000'% 00°0SL'L 000 00°0Sk'L
%000 00°005's- 00'005's 000 000 000
%000 00°000's- 00°000's 000 000 000
%ET 0 ¥1'2€5'6L- 00°000'82 98'29v'8 15896 SE'VBY'E
%G9'CS 06°60¥'82- 00°000'09 01°065'LE 000 000 8LpIG'LL 26'610'02
%00°00L 000 vE'S 000 vE'S
%GE 8Y 9v'0EE'0L- 00°000'02 ¥5'699'6 8LIEL'L 9L'/85'C
%BL VS 8.%80'8L- 00°000'0% 2T616'1e ov'Zrb'y (AR AL A
%06"Ly 0Z'sSe'voL- 00°001'002 08'¥¥8'S6 000 000 SL 10V LY GO'EvL'sy
%00°GLL 00'6L 00°001 00°GL) 000 00'GLL
%8 Ly 0Z'0EE'VOL- 00°000°002 08'699'G6 SLLOL'LY 50'895'8Y
%66'LE 86'€88'681~ 00°000'062 2o'9LL'o0e 000 000 9L 0EL'6EL 98'68£'09}
%¥Z ov £€°168'08¢- 00°000'08Y L9'8¥L'e6L 19'18L'e6 00'/9€'66
%Ch'19 §9'2e0'89- 00000'G.L GE'£96'90} 6V'8V6'Gh 98'810'19
00°000'S 000
%000 00°000°0€ L~ 00°000'0€L 000
%16'LS 19'26p 089" 00°000'005'L 6€°,05'698 Se'EL8'yor ¥5'€69'v0p
%L0'LL 29've6'Ly8- 00'2¥5'0L6'C 8€°219'890'2 TL09E'L19'L 99'95Z' LSV
196png Jo % 326png Japunuan0 § 136png jenuuy 0202 ¥O - LD 0z0Z vO 0202 €O 0Z0Z 20 020Z 1O
000 000 £v°062'2rL'e 12'092'856'¢
LZBLE'S LT6LE'S
16°200'} 61'866'0C
00'052 9T vLL
00'000°}L 00°000'L
98'615'889'2 9L'v/S'v88'T
6L°€6L'9v0'L 6L°€61'9v0'L
0Z0Z ¥O 0Z0Z €O 020Z 20 0Z0Z LO

0202 2O :Joday s, Jainseal ]
pund jelausan

0207 ¥O-TO 1¥0d3YH SYIYNSVYIYL

SadjAIag adijod - 001°Z9€E IBIOL
J43yjQ - SadIAIaS 32110d - 00L'Z9E
3UWIHBA0 331j0d JUBWISINQWIBY - LOL'Z9E

S32IA13S adljod - 00L°Z9¢

Sjuel9 Aunod - 0£0°L5€

Sjuels 3je)s Jayjo IejoL
Saxe] Jo nal ul sjuawhed ajeis - 00L°95¢
@oueJnsu| aii4 ublaiod - 020°55¢
PIv 23e}S wajsAs uolsuad - 050°65E
Sasua2| abelanag 2110403y - 0H0°S5E
xe] Ayeay Aymn anand - 010°s5€
Sjuelo adljod - 00L°HSE

sjuels) ajeis JayY0

SJUSLWISIAU| UO 35I| - OLO'LYE

S}iapio4 pue sauld |ejol
uonnySay - 00L'ZEE
SUolje|0IA 3poD 33IYSA J0JO - OLLLES
ensibepy 3013s1Q - SaUld PNOD - 0OLLEE

SHapo4 pue sauly

S99} pue syuuad 'sasuasr [ejo]
saaj uonea||ddy - 001°zzZ¢
S84 asiysuelq AL 2|qeD - 008'LZE

S99} pue sjiuuad ‘sasuadi

1ayjo saxe] |ejo)
SaXe| SadlAIag [BD0T - 005°0LE
Saxe] Jajsuel] ajejs3y jeay - 00L°0LE
ajeg jasdn - saxel pawiniay - 00€°L0OE
juanbuyjaq - saxe] ajejs3 |eay - 00Z°L0OE

1ayjo saxe]

S9Xe|] awoau| pawie] - 00Z°0LE

jualung - saxe] ajeys3 |eay - 001°LOES

awoou|

}93ys asuejeq Wol4,
Pajolsay Jejjoy
N317 NI S334

ysed Anad

llo1heq

HSVD TvHINTID
asvss3

*SIONVIVE ONINNIOZIE SINNODDV HSVD

0202Z/0¢/L



dML ANNd TVY3INID

%0V vS YT LLL'IEV'E 80'828'088'9 v8'0S0'er.L'E 000 000 99'8LL'2¥5'T 8l'gee'ooz'L
%000 80'6V0'699 80'6v0'599 000 000 000 000 000
%LSELL 09'2/6'L2 00'9v6'L94 09'€Z6'c8L 000 000 ¥6'169'961 99'L/2'/2
%8G5S 0r's80'e- 00'9v6'9 09'098'¢ 807/4€'C z5esy'tL
%S6°6L1 §l'eee'se 00°000'0S+ G.2T6'6LL LOPEL'YGL vi'88L'sz
%18'C G1'658'%- 00°000'S szovl SZovlL 000
%116 Sads 00°005 15°G8Y 000 000 00'L 15'v8Y
%000 00°008- 00°005 000 000
%0000} 00’k 000 00'L 00°L
%00°00} 1S'v8Y 000 1S'v8p 000 1S'v8Y
%000 000 000 000
%GZ 0Y 09'655'6" 00°000'9L or'ovb'e 0z /e 0Z'€00'9
%9€E°1L9 86°L05'8€E- 00'059'66 20TrL'Le 000 000 89'902'6C YE'GEB'LE
%68'50} 00'eyry 000052 00'2v6'L 00'2v6'L 000
%00'652 00'GLL 00°00S 00'5/2'L 00°0S 00'sze'L
%0€°2S 05'8€2- 00°00S 05'192 0S'GEL 00'9zZL
%EE 901 00064 00°000'€ 00'06L'E 00'061'Z 00°000'k
%000 00°002- 00°002 000 000 000
%6002 05'566'¢- 00°000'S 0S'¥00'L 00°00L 0506
%000 00001~ 00°00L 000 000 000
%L9'92 00°00L 'L~ 00°00S'} 00°00p 00°00L 00°00€
%00'G} 00'szl'e 00°005'2 00'6.€ 00°00L 00'6/2
%00°LL 00°0S¥'€- 00°000'G4 00'05S'LL 00'002'Y 00'05€'2
%0229 GE'6VY'6- 00°000'5T G9'055'GlL 69'902'¢ 00'pre'T)
%00°0T 00°08- 00°001 0002 0002 000
%86'99 00'}2e'L- 00°000'% 00'6.9'C SLv28 STHSe'L
%0LZLL SzZ'0e 00'05¢ sz'082 0g'ese 5692
%2990 00'0§ 00052 00°008 00008 000

000
%00'¥9 00°0S€'L- 00°05.'e 00°00¥'C 0005 00°059'L
%0098 00004~ 00°000'S 00°00€'y 00°00S'L 00°008'2
%9p 9 88'688'GL- 00°000'52 TLrLL'S 8YYEQ'L v9'6.0'C
%SY'00L 0L'9vy 00°000'00} 0L'9vy'00L 000 000 29'88.L'L9 £0'859'8¢
%S00} oLovy 00°000'00} 02'9vv'00L £9'882'L9 £0'859'8E

1ebpng jo %, 3a6png Japun/ieno § 196png jenuuy 0Z0Z ¥O - LD 0Z0Z $O 0202 £O 0202 Z0 020Z LO

020Z 2O Hoday S, Jainseal |
pun4 jelsusas

0Z0Z ¥O-TOD 140d3Y SYIUNSYIYL

awioou |ejo

aouejeg u..,_:m wioJj Jajsuel] - 006°Z6E
saaunog Buioueuly Jayio 1oL
*suj yyjeaH uorpod 33- L00'S6E
sasuadx3 Jeaj Jold JO SPUNYaY - 000°SEE
Apadoad snjding jo ajes - 00L°L6E
saaJnog Buoueury Jayjo
anuaaay BunesadQ JayiQ |ejo L
m«EmE0>OuQE_ Jo N3l ui saa4 - 00Z°/L8¢
suoljeuo(Q pue suoRNqUIuOD - 00L°28¢
3aNUaA3Yy payisse|oun 18ujo - L0L'68¢E
anuaasy Bunesadp Jayyo
s324 |ejuay Jajua) abejuay - 08L°29¢
S834 [BJUdY UOI|IARd - OPL°L9E
S$991A438 Joj sabiey) |ejoy
S3JIAI8S SHJOM 2llqnd - 005°€9E
Sjluuad snoaue||adsiiy - 009°Z9¢
$934 20N - 56¥°Z9¢
ONITTIIMA LNIISNVHL - £6V°29¢
sjuad syIomalld - LeY'Z9E
sjuuad ubis - 58y zoe
sjluuad |ood - 08y°29¢€
Sjulad JIaMm - §21°Z9¢
sjuwuad AouednaaQ g asn - 05H°Z9¢
sjwiad wajsAs Jamas - oy 'Z9g
spuuad buuoz - pogzae
$334 Wwiely AJundasg - 0gL'Z9¢
spoday aoljod Jo ajes - 0L1°Z9¢
SpJo23ay jo uonanpoiday - 002°1L9¢
S334 @ud aAleIn) ‘as puod - Ops°L9e
s394 pieog [eaddy 92N - LpE'LOE
s34 pJeog Buueay Buluoz - pge°L9e
saa4 dojanaq@ pueT ‘UoISIAIPANS - 0L£°L9E
S$9JIAISG UILWIPY JaM3S - LOL'LYE
$931A138 10) sabiey)
sjwad Buipjing |ejoL
nig - syuuad buipiing - oLtz9e
sjuuad Bulpiing

0202Z/0¢/L



Sl Jjo g abed

dML ANN4 TYY¥INID

%ET'TS 9y SrE'- 50'960'6 65'0GL'Y 26'88LC 19'196'C
%000 SP'8LL 000 Sr'gll 00°€0} SP'GL
%ET'BG 81'€5.'eC- ze'TL8'98 pL'6LL'EE 8.'8L0'} 9€'00L'64
%Y0'2S 6L'20L'¢- VO LEL'L S8'ETO'Y Y6'¥SL'e 16'898'L
%61 LE zrovl'e 00°000's 85'658'L SZT¥88 €66
%L¥'05 98'021'05- 0Z'£90'L0L ¥€'9v6'0S ov'ievle 88'VLG'ET
%00'8€E 05'662'6 00°000'GL 05°00L'S 00°LLO'Y 05'689'L
%Y6'9Z 19'860'¢L- 00'000'00} £€'LY6'9C S6'6S6'01 8E'G86'GL
%88y 18°0£0'8}- 00000'GE £1'696'94 18'€8.'8 9z's8lL's
%000 00°005'}- 00°005'L 000 000 000
%000 00°000°2- 00'000'C 000 000 000
%000 00°000'2 00'000'C 000 000 000
%6667 ¥S'zae- 00692 9vr'zee ¥6'S0Z 4-VAN
%0005 v6'666't- 00°000'0b 90°000'S ¥E'269'C TLL0E'T
%95°¢S S2'960'CL- 00'005's2 GLEov'El 00'5L0°L G/'88E'C)
%86'LG 0L'98€- 00708 06'LLY 08'8€2 oL'eLL
%286V vZ'evr'e 0z'298'y %'y’ 0Z'ezL'L 9.'10g'L
%551 0L'696'L- 00°000°'C 06°0€ S¥'GL SbGlL
%V6'GS 8L'625'CL- ol'9er'sz 8E'006'G} 20°.1L8'9 9£'680'6
%LL'6Y 0620} 2 AW 4 TCYeEn'T 29'760'L G5'6E6
%L6'6V 00'950'22- 00°080'vS 00'v20'22 00095V} 00'vov'zh
%000 00°005'2- 000052 000 000 000
%.8'/8 89ere- 00'000'C zeLSLL ZEY60'L 00'€99
%000 00°00'L- 00'005'L 000 000 000
%612 0E'Sv6'L- 00°005'C 0L'¥SS 000 0L'¥SS
%98'CE oLl 00°000'} y9'82¢ 26'292 TL59
%90V 8L6Yb- 00'¥08 TTYse ZLSLL oL'6LL
%00'6C SL'180'9 00’6018 §2'/20'T 000 §Z'/20'T
%y 08'856" 00°000'L oz'Ly 0902 090z
%6206 68'¢8L L 00'v8LZL L1'L00'LY SE'860°L 9.'206'e
%9€E'95 11'2e9'e- £L'vze'8 96'L69'Y 25°0v6'L yyLSL'T
%¥9'95 26'L8L LY 00'028'80} 80'8€9'L9 61'929'T 62'1L10'9
%00°0E 00°00Z- 00°000'L 00°00€ 00'00€ 000
%LLTE 00'G€0'2- 00°000'€ 00'596 000 00'696
%TLL 00'126'9 00'005'2 00'6.5 000 00'645
%000 00°000'2- 00'000'2 000 000 000
%0005 vh'Lze 00°€vZ'L 95'1L29 8L0LE 8L0LE
%9005 99'GLL'S- 00°052'9L VEVEL'B ¥8'LL0'Y 05'290'y
126png jo % 196png Japun/1aAa0 § 1o6png [enuuy 0202 ¥O - LO 020z O 0zozZ €0 020Z 20 0zoz LD
196png jo % 16png Japunuanp § 126png |enuuy 0Z0Z ¥O - LD 0Z0Z YO 0Z0Z £D 020Z Z0 020Z LD

0202 20 ”tonwﬂ_ s, Jainseal |
pund |eJauas)

0207 ¥O-TD 140d3YH SHIUNSVYIYL

ue|d uoisuad lun-uop A1ejaiaas - 861’50y
S934 WHH Aueja1des - 261°500

aoueinsu| Aue3aloas - 961L°50p

saxe] |SS Aue}aldas - ZelL'soy

10 Aiejarnag - ozL'sop

sabep g sauejes Aiejaioas - oLL S0P
19suno |ejpadg sasinies [ebaT - pLepop
Joydyjos diysumoy] - 0LE'bOY

AJS [BUOISS3JOid UOII3] 0D XB]L - OLE SO
Aiddng Bunesadp uonasjiog xey - 0zz'coy
abejsod uonoa|jon xel - §1.Z°cop

Suj puog uoy23||0 XeL - 66L°c0Y

SaxXe] |SS Uol23||0) Xe) - Z6L'COoP

sabep @ sauejes U030 Xe] - 0LL'COy
SAIS |eUOISS3j01d UlWPY Ul4 - OLEZOY

sul Ayliqes|q 2 a1 UIWPY UL - 661°Z0Y
Ue|d UOISUad JuN-UON UIWPY Uld - 86L"Z0Y
S994 VYH Ulwpy uld - /61°Z0p

2duBINSU| YjjeaH UlWpY uld - 961°Z0p
SaXxe] |SS ulwpy uld - ZeL'Z0Y

sabep g sauejes UlWpY uld - 0LL'Z0Y
Buiuresy ' sbunaa ulwpy - o9y'Loy

wa @ suonduasqng ‘sang LIWPY - 0ZY'LOY
juawdinb3 Joulw ulwpy - 09Z° LY
sa)ddng BunesadQ uiwpy - 0zz'Lop
S2IUBMO||Y UOHRIISILIWPY - 00Z°LOY

sul Ajiqesia pue aj1 UIWPY - 661°LOY
Ue|d Uoisuad pauliojiun-uon - 86L°L0Y
$894 VY H ulwpy - /6L°LOY

@dueInNsU| Y)jeaH UIWPY - 961°L0Y

S9Xe] |SS UlWpY - Z6L'LOY

sabep @ sale|es ulwpy - 0LL°L0Y
suoneuoq - aane|sibaT - oy5 00y

Buuresy g sBunssi- anesiba - 0y oop
yssaquiay g suonduasqns ‘sang - 0z 00p
juawdinb3 Jouly - 09z"00¥

Xe] ISS aAne|sibaT - zeL 0oV

aAne|siba - sabep g Auejes - gL1'00p

JUSWILLIBAOY) |el3uas)

asuadxg

020Z/0¢/L



51 Jo 9 abed

dML ANN4 TYY3INIO
%SLG 10'688'L- 00°000'2 66711 66711 000
%0L'Sh 68'v0L've- 00°000'GY LL's62'02 LG'OV6'S 09'8rE'YL
%8G’ Ly 00°505'e- 00°000'9 00°561'C 000 00'66Y'2
%000 00°000°L- 00°000'L 000 000 000
%TIEY £V'8TC' 00°005'2 IS'LiT'e 68°L0€'L 89'€96'}
%000 00'000'2- 000002 000 000 000
%y e 00°€LS's- 00°009'Ck 002807 ShvpL'e S5Zve'L
%8.'05 8L0vZ'T 0,285y T6'LIET 10°00°1 S8'LYE'L
%68’y 06°LvL'6 00'889'2L oL'oys'2 0C'LES'Y 06'20p'e
%00 1SEYV'LTT- ive'iee 68'/6 S8°.6 000
%89y €5°L62'GLe- 88'060'€65 GE'E6L'LLT 6Y'618'9LL 98'EV6'09L
%158 L8'7yY'e6- ¥9'866'LG1 LLELS'8S $9'Z88'62 £L'1e9'8e
%68'8 99'G0E'G - 00°008'9L YEVEP'L £1°299 VAWE4:]
%68'€ 8S°LLE Lt 00'882'6Y ThoLe'L oz vLL cevl't
%000 00°008- 00°005 000 000 000
%209k Gl'98.'85- 00°000'0L SEELT'LL 86'G68'Y 18°11€'9
%8E 8T ¥9'/20'9L1L- 00'000'294 9ETL6'SY 82°€20'LZ 80'6V6'YT
%8025 £9'v19've- 18'€9€'LS vZ'6v.'9e £6'£2v'02 Le'Lee's
0v'9z6'c 0v'926'C 000

%0605 96'9€8'vZ- 09'685'05 ¥9'8y.L'sZ 0z LL8'EL vr'LI8'LL
%9L Ly 19°29E'v68- VO'EVL'SES'L £p'08E" LYY £V'268'LVE 00'881'662
%9€'8Y 66°€2E'LG- 00'66£'66 L0'LL0'8Y 6€¥88'62 29'98L'2C
%L29Y 9zeLe Lov Tz veL'eo8 96'LSY'Z0Y 000 000 GzZ'eoz'ost LL'68l'zee
%0L LYy 81'619'C 00°000'G [4:54: 144 eeveeL 67°09L'L
%E0'2E 82'66L'0L- 00°000°GL TLpo8'y 2L'966'L 09'802'e
%20'LT WA 00°000'9S S8TLLLL £ YOS'e zr'80z's
%G8 8LEVL'T 00°005'€ TTose'L yb'255 8L'€08
%96 '€y 06°212's2- 00°000'Gy oL'zeL'sl €1'86€'9 LEEPY'EL
%Cy'L8 GT6L6'8 00°000'8Y G/'080'6€ 00'9€6'61 SLYYL'6L
%000 00°000'Z- 00°000'C 000 000 000
%000 00°000'L- 00°000'L 000 000 000
%91 '6¢ 8LEEV'T 00°000'% 22’995t LLEEL LL'ees
%000 00'000°L- 00°000't 000 000 000
%L5'69 19'628'L- 00'000'9 BEVLL'Y 00°'L06'} 6E'€LC'T
%1L6'GE vZ 607’9 00°000'0L 9/'065'€ L1°€98'L 65°/2L't
%CE 8E 00°20Y'L- 00'000'Z4 00'865 'Y 00052 00'8vE'Y
%01L"LE 00°€0Y '~ 00°000°2 00°26S'T 66'9v6 10°059'L
%V8'6T 6G°6€€'G- 00'002'L Lp'098'L 05°289°} L6°LLL
%EE'BG 00266~ 08'Zep'L 08'6E8 09'LLy 0Z'85¢

126png Jo 39bpng Japun/ano $ 126png jenuuy 0202 ¥D - LO 020Z ¥O 020Z €O 0202 20 020Z LO

0202 ZO :Joday sJainseal |
pun4 jeisauss

020Z ¥D-TO 140d3Y SYIUNSVIYL

asuadx3 uuoun - 8£Z0LY

[2nd 3|21YyaA - LEZ'OLY

Sjeuale|y plRid/uoniuNWWY - ZZZ 0Ly
saliddng auaag awuY - LZZ'0LY
salddng BugesadQ asjjod - 0ZZ°0LY
yaeasnQ Ajunwwod asljod - 9LZ°0Ly
uonnguuod sy 3dllod - 00Z°0Ly
uoIsuad uuoyun-uoN aaljod - 66L°0LY
suj Ajiqesiq g ayi7 ad1od - 861°0LY
ue|d uoisuad aoljod - L6L°0LY
@auensu| YyjjeaH asljod - 96L°0LY
saxe] |SS 3dljod - Z6L'OLY

3JUeMO||y uuoyuf - |6L°0LY

S234 YYH 22110d - 061°0LY

uyoddng A1D awipaaQ aoljod - Z8L°0LY
¥oeg Ang uoneaep ' 3oIS - §8L°0LY
sabep awpanQ asljod - 08L°0LY

Aed Aynabuo asljod - 62L°0LY

43430 -- aAeaT - 8LL 0Ly

A1D-sabep g saue|es 22110d - OVL'OLY
132130-sabepq g saueles 3d1j0d - 0£L°0LY
ujwpy-sabepy g sauees a21j0d - 0ZL°0LY
321N0od

Kyages a1and
JUAWILIBA0D [eJaUAD) [BJOL

$39JA135 pajoesuo) Guipping - o5y e0p
sJjeday 'g jutely buippng - g2¢°601
saninn buipjing - 09¢°601

saljddng 6unesado Buipjing - 0zZ'60v
Jaauibuz diysumoy] - gL£'80Y

S3JIAI3S pajoeijuo) - 0S¥ L0

juawdinbg Joulp ABojouyaa] - 09z L0y
salddng g sped Jaindwos - g5z 20y
saseaT juawdinb3 Jr05) Uy - H8c 90Y
jutely Juawdinb3 32110 M09 LAY - Y5 90p
Bunuud g BuisiUaApY M09 UaY . OpE 0P
SUOHEJIUNWIWOY JA0D UID) - 0ZE 90V
SAIG |BUOISS3J0.d JA0D UID) - 0LE'0Y
sa)|ddng uogesadQ 0D U39 - 0ZZ 90
abejsod Jn09 3D - gLZ'90Y

su| Ayiqesiq g a)1] A1ejaloas - 66LSOV

0z0z/0g/L



S Jo L abed

dML ANN4 IVY3INID
%EE'8Y 00'zey' LS 00'005'LS 05'688'vC 000 000 0S°L18'vT 00’82
%Ly 6 00°000'05- 00'000'0 0S'EEL'YT 0S'€EL'YT 000
%00l oo'zer'L- 00°005'L 00'954 00'82 00’82
%00°.€ esole’lov'e- GS'E10'8.8'E Tr'6ze'vEY'L 000 000 96'9€9' LY. or'Z61'e69
%1182 28'125'98¢- 00°00}'8€G 81'8/5'LGL 000 000 90°201'80L ThLLb'ey
%056 00°506- 00°000'L 0066 000 00'66
%000 00005t~ 00°00S'L 000 000 000
%6L'GS6'E 16'8LT'61 00°00S 16'8LL'61 90'68Z'L1 16°68Y'C
%2T'T6 0L9tL- 00°00S'L oc'ese'L ¥8'GEY 9v'L¥6
%109 St'081'82- 00°000'0€ G5618'L 00099 G5'6GL'L
%6E 70l 61159 00°000'GL GLLS9'SL 05'8/6'¢ SZT6.9'LL
%ThT 09'6E¥'2- 00'00§'C 0v'09 000 0v'09
%EETY 05°018'L1~ 00°005'2L 05'689'0€ 05°256'02 002ZEL'S
%8L YL [AN:T4 o 00'00§ 88°0L 88'0L 000
%000 00°000'}- 00°000'L 000 000 000
%SE 8T 05'9kL- 00°000'L 05'€82 000 05'€82
%09'6Y 00°080'0}- 00°000'02 00'026'6 00'020'e 00°006'9
%28'}L 19°08L'8¢- 00°000'00L €E618'LL 82'669'L9 so'vzL'ol
%000 00°001- 00'00L 000 000 000
%000 00°000'842- 00'000'842 000 000 000
%000 00°000'€L- 00'000'€L 000 000 000
%2Cy'8e 12882'v10'2- GSELB'BEE'E [ZARTA: A 000 000 06'625°€E9 ve'L2L'6r9
%0G"Ly 00°062'G- 00°000'04 0005t 00°ZE4L- 00°/88'G
%90 'v9 80'986'8- 00°000'62 Z6'ELO'OL 62°008'% ELELTLL
%S508y 00'2.5'82- 00°000'SS 00'82Z¥'92 SLL0L'EL §T02L'T)
%YT e 09'LL9 00'000'L ov'zze ov'eze 000
%L6'vT LS 00°000'G 6z'8ve'L 0005} 62'860'L
%8G°LE 8zTye's- 00'000°0F TLISL'E 00226 TL0ET'T
%C8'6Y 8r'vST'L- 00'00S'T essre'L Gp'86€ 10'2¥8
%S9'C v5'026'2 00°000'€ 9y'6L 000 gv'6L
%9Y 0F 09'v0€'0}- 0v'90€'LL 08'100'2 ¥8'920'¢ 9%6'v.6'e
00°008'v¥ 000 000 000

%000 00°000'¢- 00'000'¢ 000 000 000
%6 L6 £°106- 00'000'02 15°86Y'61 00'88Y'L 1501021
%Lb'L9 96'508'04- 00°000'82 yo'veL'LL /671618 £0'200'6
%ZL'9Z €8°180'LL- 00'000'GL 1L'8LB'E €9'6€6'} ¥5'8.6'L

1ebpng jo % 196png Japun/aao § 126png [enuuy 020Z ¥O - LD 0Z0Z ¥O 020Z €0 020Z 20 020Z LO

020z ZO JHoday s, Jainseal|
pund jeiauss)

00T ¥O-TD 14043 SHYIYNSVIYL

43430 - SHIOM 2l1and [ejoL
sAeq dn-uea|g - SAIS pajoRRUOD - 0GH LTV
saj|ddng |10D 31SeM PIIOS - 0ZZ' L2V

13130 - S3IOM d11and

Kjages o1ignd [ejo )

1830 Kyajes 21jand Iejo )
Bujues) g sbunsapy JwbW Jow3 - 09p'sLY
suonjesadQ juawabeuey Asuabilawg - pog gLy
saliddng Buyesado JwbW Jaw3 - 0zZ'5LY
Buisiaapy Bujuoz g buluueld - LpepLy
$33d ySIN - 6LEVLY
leba Buluoz 2 Bujuueld - pLepLy
Buuaauibuz bujuoz = Buueld - cLepiLy
SAIS joid Buoz g Bujuueld - oLE LY
saljddns Buiuoz g bujuueld - 0zz'yLY
saueleg buiuoz g Buluueld - oLLYLY
$394 DO JUBWAa2I0NT 2P0 - GLEELY
O3S - S8JIMIBS Joid - LLE'ELY
Buipling nIg - 82198 Joid - 0LEELY
sa)jddng juawasioju3 apo - 0ZZ'CLy
Auedwog ai14 0} uawasingsiq - LyS LIy
sjuswAed alig ublalod - ops LIy
Al34vs oIngand ¥3HL0

aodljod |ejoL
Buiutes) g sbunaa aaijod - 09t°0LY
82UBUBJUIRY B|2IY3A 321j0d - LS OLY
S93JAI3g pajoejuo) Adljod - 0§Y°0LY
suonduasgns ‘sang 22ljod - 0ZH0LY
jutey uawdinb3 adljod - y2e°0LY
Bpig Jieday g Jule 3d1j0d - £LE°0LY
Bunuug g Buisiyaapy adijod - LS OLY
Buibpoy/jaaely - LegToLY
suoleslunwwo) asljod - 0Z¢0Ly
dX3 STHIH M3N 30110d - ZLE0LY
10319108 WWoY 3JIAIS JIAD - PLE0LY
S3JIAIDS |BUOISSDJ01d 321j0d - OLEOLY
11921j0d - 02Z'0LY
yuawdinb3 Joull as1j0d - 09Z°0LY

020zZ/0¢/L



51 Jo g abed

dML ANN4 TVH¥INID

%Ly '9E z1'65¢8'9 00°000'0} 88°0v9'C 000 88°0v9'E
%2T 95 6.'88L'Z- 00°000's 12'h18'e £9'802'L ¥5'209'L
%000 00°00S'L- 00°005'L 000 000 000
%6F 0L 0Z'06L'V- 00°000'2 08'602 69701 L1501k
%00vL 66'65¢- 00°000'L Lo'ovL 10°0pL 000
%000 00°005 'L~ 00°005't 000 000 000
%86'8F 05°0€5'L- 00000'¢ 05'69v'L 60°€SL'L Ly'oLE
%¥E'ST 15°906'¢- 09'2eT's €0'92€'} €E'LLT'L 0L8p
%YEST ¥9'990'LG- 00°00%'89 ge'eee’st 28'969'9} ¥5'9€9
%ELTY Ge'o8e- 00005 S9'ELT SL'.9 os'ovl
%008% €0°065'202- 12CI0'16E"L yZ'z8y'sr9 000 000 85'759'8ee 99'/28'60€
%000 00°000'2- 00000'2 000 000 000
%000 00°000'G- 00°000'G 000 000 000
%E0'6€ €8'8LL'8p- 00°000°'08 L11ee'Le 82085'v2 68°0v9'9
%L5'65 00'92k'e- 00°000'9 00'vLS'e 00'pLG'e 000
%9V €2618'L- 00°000'% 10¥8L'C ¥1'696 £EGIT'L
%8LYST 05'G60'E 00°000°C 05'560'G ¥Z'6€9'e 9Z'95p'L
%CEGL €0'1GE'S 00°005°Z 16811 000 16'8vL'L
%LEVL 20'G9E'90L- 00'000'GZL 86'7€9'8L 000 86'7€9'8L
%eCLLT 11'985 00005 L1'980'L SZ'95E 98'6ZL
%009 z0'0vs- 00°000'L 86'65) 86'66 0009
%2622 SLGLY'GL- 00°000'02 SZ'ves'y GL'625'L 05'v50'e
%0000} 000 00°00} 00°004 000 00°00L
%EE 8L 00°0S¥'2- 00°000'€ 00°05S 000 00'0S5
%09'82} oe'oLo'ok 00°000'sE 0€°0L0'GY €L'6v0'sE L1'196'6
%¥S 0F 68'2L6'C 00°000'S L1220 £8°LLG 8Z'GLS'L
%0079 00084~ 00°00S 00°02€ 00'02¢ 000
%000 00°005'C- 00°005'C 000 000 000
%000 00'00§'2- 00°005'Z 000 000 000
%LSvE 09'952'¥~ 00'005'9 ov'eEre'e 98'ZSL ¥S06b'L
%95'GC ov'vy'L- 00'000°0} 09'655'C 0z'eel'e OV'EEy
%095t £L°09L'LZ- 00°000°0% LT6ET'8L ‘€229 ¥5'909'e}
%E6'EY 0v'800'2- 000052t 09'L6¥'S oL'LEp'e 0S'v50'T
%86'LS oL'L¥T'y- 00'v¥8'8 06'965't 08'929'C 0L'0L6't
%6¢2S L¥'S5.'te- 90'¥69'LY 65'8€6'vC 65°LYETL 00'L6S'Ct
%90'85 60'GZ6'€0L- 8V'88.'LbC 6E°E€98'EYL 08'8/E'L9 65'v8p'28
%68 87 15'8.€'vZ- S0'¥69'LY VS'SLE'ET 9e'ZTL'TH 8L'€65'0L
%092 65°8LZ'LL- 00°000'0€ LL8LZL 96'v¥8'e Sp'9E6'8
%96V 82'269'86¢C- 89'LSK'E6S 0r'65L'v62 8265179l Zi'009'0g}L

126png jo % 126png Japunyano § 126png [enuuy 0Z0Z ¥O - LD 020Z ¥O 020Z £0 0Z0Z 20 020Z LO

0202 2O :Joday S, Jainseal |
pund jelausn

0Z0Z ¥O-TO L40d3Y SYIUNSYIYL

adueuduE B Sileday dJed - £LE°bSY
SanlIBN XMed - 09€'PSH

Bupuud g BuisiuaApY Yed - OpE'pSY
SUOHEIIUNWIWOD YBd - 0ZE PS
juswdinbg Jouly yed - 09Z'psH

13nd 3I3IYap sied - LEZ'YSY

sanddng Bunesado sued - 0zz'ysy
ISS %ed - Z6L'VSY

abep @ Auejes yied - 0LLbSH

S22} UO)JE3ID3Y - 06C°ZSY

uoleal2ay pue aimnd

S190.11S @ SPEOY ‘SAMH-Md |ejoL

losjuod uopejaban - £1.9'8eY

Buileag yoe1) - ZL9'8EY

Bunuied aur - L19'gsy

salddng jurey peoy - 0zzZ'sch

SAIS pajoesjuo) sjeubis oujel) - ospeely
BN subis ¢ sjeubis ouyel) - g9g'cey
Alddng subis % sjeubig oyjel) - 0zzZ'eeh
Juiep Juawdinb3 way 23] ' MOUS - GLE°ZEY
saliddng JadQ way 29| '3 Mous - 0zZZ'ZEY
yaind |00L pueH SHJOM 31iqnd - 059°0EY
uures ) g sBupeaiy syHoM alland - 09p0EY
SAIS PajaeRIu0D SHIOM 21|gNnd - 0SY'0EY
uonduasqng ‘sang syoM 21iand - 0Z¥ 0Ly
lejuay dinb3 syiopm dland - b8eoEY
juiewy dinb3 AAeaH syuom aljand - S2£°0Eh
6pig day 12 Jute SyI0M 2aNd - £L8°0EY
BuisiueApy syom aland - L osh

yaind dinb3 Jouip sxiop aljand - 09Z°0¢h
suuojiun sHIoM dliqnd - 8€Z 0P

saliddng 8ja1ysp SHIOM 2ljand - pEZ'OEH
125313 SHIOM 2lland - ZEZ'0EY

saliddns JadQ S3HOM 211and - 0ZZ'0SY

Suj qesiq g 2417 SHIOM 21l9nd - 661°0EY
uoisuad N-N SMOoM 2iqnd - 86L°0¢h
3ouRINSU| SHJOM 21|aNd - 961°0EY

Saxel ISS SHIOM 2llgnd - Z6L'0EY

sabepm L0 soM dliand - 0ZL'0EY
Sallejeg YoM dliand - 0LL'0EY

$192.)S '3 SPEOY ‘SAMH-Md

0202/0¢/L



dM1 ANNd TVYINID

000 000 18'65F'708'Y EP'06Z'ZVL'E
LTBLE'S 1TBLE'S
6€'600'} 15°200'L
9b'€0z 00052
00000°} 00°000'L
06'€EL'0GL'E 98'615'889'C
6.°€61'9¥0'L 6L°€6L'9K0"L
0Z0Z ¥O 0202 €0 0Z0Z Z0 0zoz LO
%0000} £0°LEC'LLL 000 £0'LEE'LLL 00°0 00°0 60°252'950°L 90°126'8EE-
%L6°EY 12'801'658'¢- 80'628'088'9 18'612'520'E 000 000 15'99'98p'L YZ€ST'6ES"L
%0028 86'7LL'62- 00°001'594 20's8e'seL 000 000 Z66LEVEL 0L'690'L
%9V '€6G'C or'eE6r'e 00°00} 9V'€65'C 9€'82S'L 0L'590'L
%000 000 000 000
000 000 000
%8b'08 yb'802'ze- 00°000'59+ 95°1BL'ZEL 95°LB6L2EL 000
%000 000 vy veL'eLL vryzl'aLL 000 000 000 vrvzL'sLL
%00°00L 000 vrveL8LL vhveL'sLL 000 yrveL'sil
%000 8L '62¢ 000 gl'6ze 000 000 000 000
%00°004 81'62¢ 000 8L'62¢ 80'€61 ol'gelL
%80'E6 00'v25'8- 00'0£6'€CL 00'96€'SLL 000 000 00982} 00'045'€LL
%98°LL o0o'vie's 00'000°0L 00'982'L 00'982'L 000
%8966 00°09¢- 00'0E6'€LL 00'0L5'ELL 000 00'0G'€L}
%LS 18'820'68- 00'LE9'L6L 61'209'2kL 000 000 oVELETY 6.'882'0L
%bb'L6 zLLL- 00'002Z 88'Z81 88281 000
%0065 9/'6¥9'89- 00°LEV 291 ¥2'58.'86 96°06L'Ly 8Z'¥6S'LS
%SY'Sy £6'G9€'9L- 00°000'0€ LOPEI'EL 95°6€6 L5V69'CL
%L1L'9Z 29'LG6'PLL- 09zeL'sel 98'699'2E 000 000 88'887'2C 86°08L'0L
%000 00°000'G- 00°000'S 000 000 000
%000 00°000'04- 00'000'0L 000 000 000
%51 °0p 91°686's- 00°000'0L ¥8'vLO'Y Z60E0°} 26'€86'C
%EG 'S 2r'680°L- 000002 85016 0zoLe 8€°00.
196png jo %, 1aBpng JapunuanQ 32bpng |enuuy 0Z0Z $O - LD 0Z0zZ ¥O 0Z0Z €O 0202 20 020Z LO

0202 20 “tOQwN_ s, Jalnsead |
pund |eJauag)

00T ¥O-TO L¥Od3Y SHIUNSYIYL

193ys aouejeq wouy,

Q31O LSIY ¥V 110X

N3IT NI S334

uyseo Ayad

llodfheq

HSVO IVH3N3D

SYUo 6 @O vSS3

»SZONVIVE ONIONI SINNOJJV HSYD

awoau| jJaN
asuadxg |ejo
sasuadx3g JayjQ |ejo L
S3NUaAaY Jed A JOLd JO pUNJay - 000°LEY
salouedalas|g UOKEIIDUO23Y - 00693

sasuadxa paziiobajeaun - 666°666

dIL - op§'e9y
sasuadx3g Jayjo
N0 SIajsuel] punpajul [ejoL
Aasay pund |ejided o) Jajsuel] - 0LE'Z6Y
INQO Stajsuel] punpajul
sasuadx3g asiy jejoy
sasuadx3 snoaue|23sI| - 001°68Y
sasuadx3z asIN
@auesnsuj [ejo )
spuog |euolssajold - 55€°98Y
aoueinsu| Ager g Apsdold - 05898y
asueinsu|
Buipjoyyym pue sjyauag Jejo)
XeL aleayjjeaH |eiapad - 002 €8y
dwo) sJaylop pd Jakojdw3 - 561°c8Y
dwog juswhodwaun pq 12hojdw3 - gL e8y
Buipjoyyym pue syyauag
uoljealaay pue ainjng |ejoL
uopeigaja) Aeq Ajunwwo - 0ysLSH
Ppleog Uolealaay Yied - 00L'vSY
S?IIAI3S pajoRNUOD Nied - OSP PSH
@sueuajuiely Juawdinb3 sued - p2¢bSH

0zoz/og/L



ST4001 JAYISIY TVLIdVD
%CL'bPEOL  00'E0L'9SC 00°00S'z 00'€09'85¢ 000 000 007216'89L 00'169'68
%ZL'ypE0L  00'E0L'9SC 0000SC 00'€09'85¢ 000 000 002Z16'89L 00'169'68
%91 '8 G/'659'8- 00'189'vS S2'120'9k 00'0 000 $6'2/8'CL 0€'8VL'EE
%5920} ST06L'L 00'LES'VY SZ'Leo'gr S6'2/8'Ch 0£'8VL'EE
%000 00'00v'9 00°00v'9 000 000
%000 00°0Sb'e- 00°0St'e 000 000
%8601 ¥9'220'68- 00°000'00L 9€'L/6'01 92'G95'L 09'LLY'6
%61 ¥l 09'9+9'09€E "}~ 00'€19'68G"L 0v'966'v2 000 000 LL'8E9'BLT 69'/5€'s
%00°00} 98'9Z 98'9z 98'9¢
%6E V8 86'VIE' L€ 00°000'6€2 20'589'102 25'66¥°'L0C 05°681
%.6°0 9z opr'esL- 00°000'09L v2'685'L ¥1'655')
%000 00°000°056~ 00°000'056 000 000
%000 /2812’6 1T'81T'6 LZ0SL'S 00'89%'E
%000 00°000'0Z- 00°000'02 000 000
%000 00'€15'89- 00°€15'89 000 000
%680 0000Z'68~ 00°000'06 00008 00008 000
%80'68 00'6LL' L 00°00S"2 00't8g'9 00'18€'9 000
%E'LL 6b'v29'6€E- 00'000'G 1G'G2E'S 26'202'S 65 LLL
%000 00°009'6- 00'009'S 000 000
%9C'EL 08'0vL'9vS'T- 00'920'9€6'2 0Z's8¢2'68¢ 000 000 1ZvL6'vLL £6°0LE'YIT
00'€59'25¢ 00°2le'89L 00'Lbe'68
%000 95°108'985 ' }- 95'108'985"L 000 000
%0000} ¥0'0- vyveL'gLL ovrvzL'gLlL ov'vzL'silL
%000 00°000°005 000 000
%000 00'000°0St 000 000
%¥9'E8 00°006- 00'00S'S 00°009't 00'009't 000
%000 00°000'00L- 00°000'00L 000 000
%000 00°000'G.L 000 000
%000 08'0E'8 08°.0€'8 12'290'C £5°6bC'9
1e6png % 126png JaA0 § 196png jenuuy 020Z ¥O - LD 0Z0Z YO 0202 €0 0202 ZD 0zoz LD
000 000 ¥8'8¥8'669'L L0'S92'29G°L
65269216 11'666'0€
000 59°2€1'89.
SZ'151'282 S9'ZEL'BIL
000 000
0Z0Z ¥O 020z €0 0Z0Z 20 0Z0Z LD

0202 2D :3oday sdainseal]

9AI9SaY |eyiden

09'LIve
Sl

00T ¥O-TD 14043 SYIWNSYIUL

IANISNIHIHAWOD TVLIdVD Md - 000°0EY [eI0L

JAISNIHIUAWOD TVLIdVD Md - 000°0EY

JAISNIHIHJINOD TV.LIdVD 3D170d - 000°0L¥ [BIOL

0202 S3TJIH3A 10¥LVd
0202 SH3LNdWOD
020Z SLS3N d9

JAISNIHIHANOD TVLIdYD I2110d - 000°0LY

2010 S5900Y

ojae( 3 [eybnoug

INISNIHIYdWOD NOLLYHELSININGY - 10O LOY
amsuayaidwo) eyided jedidiunyy - 000°LOY fe3OL

18410 -

aAisusyaidwoy [eyde) [edioiuniy - 000" LOY
HaAIND XeO eNym
abpug oL
(s001wiy) saue wn) pueH by
(xeidwo) dm1) siieday Jofey
(pnosig) 09 b usain
(s1oydaoseyu)) 09 Wb usaln
(119) 09 Wb usaly
Wawdinb3 juswabeuepy Aousbiswg
OJ71Lie weq
steindwo)
aAlsuayaidwoy |eyides jedidiungy - 000°LOY
asuadxg
awoouj [eyoL
Spaasoud asea [eyided - 000'SEE

adueleg pung jo 3s() - 006°Z6¢
pund [eJaUa5) Wouy Jaysuel] - 010°Z6E

S3NVT NY¥NL HY LNVHO TVAOWLLTINW - LLO'SSE

S3ANVT NANL HY LNVYO VST - 01L0°55¢€
juelg |elapad - 600°55€
ANVYO VST - 800°5S€E

“1ND ¥YO ILIHM LNYYHO "LIN 00T - L00'SSE

SJUBWYSAAU| UO }SAIBIU| - 0LO'LYE

awoou|

j9ays asuejeq wold,

lejoL

ysep anlasay [eyden

a9 yjuour-g aukepy

ao yjuow-g aukepp

a9 auojshay

S3ONVIVE ONINNIDIE SLNNODJIV HSYD

0c0z/0¢g/L



STJO0TT JAY3S3IY TVLIdVD
000 000 Z5°18E'Y6E" L v8'8v8'669'L
ZS'I8E'VEE'L 65°269'L16
000 000
000 STISL'zeL
000 000
0202 ¥O 0202 €0 0202 20 0Z0Z 1O
%00°00} 8v'zsL'ese- 000 8v'Z5L'652- 000 00°0 22'605v0E- yL9SL'vY
%Li'ce 7€'886'982'2- 00'920'9€6'C 89°LE0'6V9 000 000 6 €8Y'6LY 61755'691
05°251'9€- 00°08L'2€ 05229k 000 000 00005 05221
S8°LpL'8YL- 00000542 G1'252'99 000 000 §1°25T'9¢ 00000'0€
86'6EY'6E- 00°000°'08 20°095'0F 000 000 6°LpL'6E oL'sls
%000 00251098 002ZS¥'098 000 000 000 000 000
00°000'002- 00°000'002 000 000
00'6EV'EC 000 000
00'€L0'2E9- 00°€L0'2E9 000 000

0202 ZO :}1oday sJainseal)
aA19saYy |eyden

0207 ¥O-TD LHOd3Y SHIYNSYIYL

}9ays adue|eq wou4,

lejol

yse9 aasasay |eyden

@ Yyiuow-g aukepp

ao yiuow-g aukepp

a9 auojshay

SIONVIVE ONIANT SLNNOJJV HSVD

asuadx3 |ejo)
S3ASV3T NO LS3YILNI - 000°ZLY
S3SV3T TVdIONING - 000°LLY
JAISNTHIYJWOD TV.LIdVO MHVd - 000° S
Speoy Jo sileday B asueudUIR - 0L9'8EY BIOL
diyo puesel
Bunpepy peoy
AejianQ Buineq
speoy Jo siieday @ asueudjule| - 0L98EY

0c0z/0¢/L



STjoct

sjan4 pinbig

000 000 6V'8¥L'SLY 9r'¥09'2LY
6¥'8VL'Cly 9 ¥09'CLY
0202 ¥O 0202 €O 0202 20 0202 LD
%9'EVS V6 68°L1Z'ZLY 00°00S 68°LLLZLY 00°0 00°0 £0VbS 98°SLL'ZLY
%00 6€'286'29%- 6€°286'29% 000 000 000 000 000
%0°0 6528629 65°286'29% 000 000 000 000 000
%6710} 05°0£2'6 6€°28Y'COY 68°LLL'2LY 000 000 R 98'ELL'2LY
%0201 55°050'6 6€°286'29Y 6°L€0'2LY 000 000 000 ¥6'280'2LY
%z LT S6°6LL 00°00S S6'6.9 000 000 R z6°s€L
106png Jo % 1ebpng 1ebpng 0Z0Z ¥O - 1O 0202 O 0202 €O 020Z ZD 0Z0Z 1O
19pUnN/ian0 ¢ |enuuy
000 oV'09'2LY 09°0S¥
9v¥09'2LY 000
0202 ¥O 0202 €O 0202 2O 0202 1O

020¢ 20 :1Modoay s, 424nseau]
sjang pinbi

020T ¥O-TD LHOdIY SYIYNSYIYL

Joays aduejeq wold,

lejoL

yse9 sj|ang pinbi

JONVIVE ONIAN3 SLNNODIV HSYD

awoouj }J9N
asuadxg |ejol

uoyonsuog feyde) - 009°6¢Y
asuadxgy
awodu| |[ejoL
spund sjang pinbi 83els - 02055
SJUBWISAAU| UO }salaju| - 010" LIS

awoau)

joays aduejeq wold,

lejoy
yse9 sjang pinbiq

JONVIVE ONINNIO39 SLNNOJJV HSVO

0c0z/0g/L



STJOET

ONILYYIdO YIM3s

%0L19 02'925'6~ 00°000'62 08'€Z¥'SL ¥.'689'LL 90'veL'E
%9L'2S 6.6v8'9¢- 00°000'82 12051 LY 15'919'22 ¥9°'€e5'8lL
%ZL LY $0'29L't9- 00°000'0L 4 96°2€2'SY 8L'v10'62 8L812'9L
%E0'VE 05'¥61'EL- 00°000'02 05'608'9 0S'9ep'e 00'69€'€
%92’ LY S10LE'92- 00°000'0S G8'629'€Z SL'ZY6'SL 01°289'L
%E9'6E £8'8V1've- 00°000'0% L1°168'GL 2€°1L6'2) G8'€/8'C
%02'GE 18'6.6'Ly8- 00'¥99'80€"'} 61'¥89'09% 08'8EE'0ET 6€'GYE'0ET
%L’y £0'268'92- 88° LY. Oy 68'658'61 000 000 05'845'8 GE'LOE L)
%000 000 000 000 000
00°000't~ 00°000't 000 000 000
%2568 6L°GZ}- 00°002'L 120" 00922 12°862
%VE95 29'6£8- 88'226'} 92'€80°L 2L L2S $5°65S
%9Y'25 GL'L06'}- 00°000't G2'860'Z 00'661'L GZ'668
%ES ¥E $58LLL- 00'008'L 9b'129 6y $59L1L
%69 0% 01'699'2- 00'005'Y 06°0€8'L S8'vL6 50916
%20°LE 9z'L92'e 00'009'¢ v12ee'L 22'8€S 2S'v6L
%00°2Y 0502t 00'seL 05'¥0€ 0828 oLriee
%b0'9F Ly'68Y'EL- 0000062 €5°01G'LL 66'790'p $SShyL
%ET 05 81'091'9¢26'L- 00'208'698'¢ 28 LY9'EV6'L 82'018'286 ¥5'1€8'096
%ET 05 65'615'9/8'2- 00'208'698'€ 28 LP9'er6'L 82018286 ¥S'1€8'096
000
by'L88'Y 85'G99'¢ 98'tee't
%0505 652L5'L08'C- 00'208'19.'e 2v'169'668'L 65°200'€56 £8'689'0v6
%5292 000S2'€L- 00°000'00} 00°052'9¢ 00'052'L2 00°000'S
%00°'GL 00'szL- 00°005 00'G.E 00's2L 00'052
%9L°G9} 96'1€6'Y 00°005'2 96°LEV'ZL 1129l G8'699'L
3abpng jo 9, 186png 196png |enuuy
J1BPUN/IBAQ § 0Z0Z ¥O - 1D 0202 ¥O 0Z0Z €0 0202 20 020z LD
000 000 92°909'¥69'C 9z'ere'00l's
€1'669'0S £L°659'0S
19°189'G1L1 vL'G51'6
98'862'825'2 6.°926'6€0'C
020Z v 0Z0Z €0 0Z0Z 2D 0Z0Z LD

0202 ZO:Moday saainseal ]
pung BupesadQ 1amag

0207 ¥O-TD LHOd3Y SHIYNSYIHL

ONIYIINIONT INOLSAIN - 90V°62¥
W 2?0 -sovezy
VINd - Zov'62y
|eba7 Jamas - Loy 6Ty
Bupssuwbugz . goyezy
S8JIAISS [RUOISS3)OId - 00 6ZY
salddng bunesadQ - y¥Z 621
juauneal | abemas vyog - 00Z'62F
sanlinn - 00L'62¥ 1€I0L
43410 - sapllN - 00}°62Y
00dvd - ZiL'62¥
OJedSEW df - LIL'62ZY
UOZUIBA - 601°62Y
ejeQgajaLuad - 80162y
191BM YO8 - L0L°62F
suonedlunwwo) abpry anig - 901°62¥
P32 - soL'62Z¥
IS138N - 20L'62¥
dd - Lob'62y
sanliln - ooL'6zy
asuadxy
awoouj |ejo L
awoouj |e30 ]
pung uonoNRsuo) Wwodj Jajsuel] - 00L°Z6¢
294 Ayoede) aniasay - 0£1y9E
S884 3s() 1aM3s - 0Z1'¥9¢
saa4 buidde jjuonosuuoy - gLL'pog
394 JuaWwuopueqy YUB ] P JI3UUOS - 0OF Z9E
SIUBWISAAU| UO Jsaiajul - 0LO'LYE

awoou|

adaue|eq jaays aosuejeg,

199Ys aouejeq wold ,
sjuno22y Bunjoeyn g buipung yueg aukemp
an funoag s,ajdoad
LBuppoay yueg vssa

jo)Jew Asuow Jamas

S3ONVIVE ONINNIO3E SINNODJIV HSVD

020z/0g/L



STi0¥T

ONILVYIdO YIM3S

000 000 SO'vLL'vL0'E 92'909'¥69'2
€1°659'0S €1°669'05
29'8€5'2L 19°189'GL1L
0L'GLS'156'C 98'852'825'2

0Z0Z ¥O 0Z0Z €0 0202 Z0 0202 LD

%081 16°228'2y5'2- ZL'ov0'ssz 68262106 000 000 8€°600°06€ Lysvl'LLs
%EL 16°LL8'2Y5'2- 88'19/'¥85'E L6'€88'L¥0'} 000 000 06'008'26S LO'€80'6YY
%0 00°000'052- 00°000'052 000 000 000 000
%0 000 000 000 000 000 000
%L 00'695'G- 00°008'61 00°6€2'vL 000 000 000 00°6EZ'¥L
%G L'6€ 8€'669'0b2- 00'915'66€ 29°028'8S} 000 000 15'928'GEL S0'v66'22
%000 00'915'66€~ 00'915'66€ 000 000 000

12°0L9'9S 12°019'9S

8b'ZsY'se 8y'ZSh'Ge

09°LEL'LZ 09'LEl' L2

£8'629'SY 8L°1€9'22 S0'¥66'22
%SE'LL 1Z°€86'v16" 00'¥€0°204'L 6.°050'261 000 000 £5°902'96 9Z'¥v8's6
%000 00'%€0'L0L' 1~ 00'+€0°204'} 000 000

000

6050261 £5'902'96 9Z'v¥8'S6

000

000
%6€'GE 06°L0€'2E- 00°000'05 05'269'L1 05°/5€'6 00'GEE'S
%8L 0% 62'609'62- 00°000'0S 1L°06€'02 zLz6L'T) 65°861'8
%9¥' St 98'969'0L 1~ 00°000'c}€E y1'e0e'erl 000 000 95'€5€'L8 85'6V6'¥S
%bS€€ 81'6£6'61- 00°000'0€ 28°090'04 28'€59'y 00°L0¥'S

0202 ZD:Hoday s, Jainseal]
pun4 BuneladQ 1omasg

020T ¥O-TD L40d3YH SHIYNSVYIYL

j98ys asuejeq wol4 ,

sjuno22y buyasys g Buipung yueg suhepp
ao AQundag s,a|doad
~Bunyoays yueg yssa

19yew Aauow Jamasg

S3ONVIVE ONIAN3 SLINNODIJV HSVD

awoou| }aN
asuadx3 |ejo |
uopaNiIsuo) Jamss 0} dajsueld] - 00L°Z6Y
SaNUaA3Y Jea ) 10lUd JO punjay - 000 L6%
(Amger) asuadx3g asueinsuj - ZGe 98y
uoys pue BuoT -3sa1siu| 392Q - 000°Z7LY IBIOL
1830 - Hoys pue buoT - 3sa183u] 3930 - 000°ZLY
S'p 3loN sajdoad - 008°ZLY
}salaju] ueo jueg m:>m>> -oov'ely
1salalul NS'p YSS3 - 004°2LF
15919}U] UBOT }SBAUUR - 005°Z.LY
Hoys pue 6uoT - 3sa1siul 3qed - 000°CLY
Hoys pue BuoT - |ediouud 392@ - 000° 1LY [B3OL
180 - Hoys pue BuoT - |ediduud 1gaa - 000°LLY
S’ 810N sajdoad - 008'LLY
ueoT 3SAAULRA - 005 LLY
WS’ dueg aukem - 00¥'LLY
WSy VSST - 001 1LY
Hoys pue BuoT - jedidund 3gaq - 000°L LY
SIDINYIS AILOVHLINOD - 92£°621
aoueusjuiel g Jieday Juswdinbg - 28621
S8JIAIBS |BUOISS3)0Id - 00E°6CY IE30L
18Y)Q - S3DIAIBS [BUOISSBJOId - 00E'6ZY

020z/0€/L



GT JO ST NOILINYLSNOD ¥IM3S
000 000 9b'662'€9t'L 2eTYS'65Y L
€96bY' VLY 59°88€'SEY
£8'678'840'L
000 29'€51'¥20')
0202 YO 0202 €0 0202 20 0Z0Z LD
%0000 9£'106'62" 00°0 9¢'v06'62- 000 000 vLisL'e 05°199'c¢-
%b0'LL 8E'GHE'BY- 00°000'¥05 29't59'SS 000 000 08'92¥'Le [4:WrA4 45
%000 000 000 000 000
%be 95 0o0'0e8'Le- 00°000'0S 00°0.1L'82 00°02¥'Sk 00°0S.'CL
%9€°02 9€'629'e8- 00°000'0} YovLE'12 08'905'S ¥8°298'Gl
%S9'} 20°06E'EEE- 00°000'6€€ 86°609'S 000 000 000 86'609'G
%¥E0 6L ¥l v52- 00°000'552 12658 12'658
%000 LLYSL'y 000 LLUYSL'y LLYSL'Y
%00°0 00°000'9¢- 00°000'9€ 000 000
%00°0 00°000'0¢€- 00°000'0€ 000 000
%000 00°000'8}- 00°000'84 000 000
000
%00°G 00°005'6- 00°000'04 00°005 00°00§ 000
%LL'S vL6vz'aly 00°000'¥05 92'052's¢2 000 000 ¥6'€81'G2 2€'995
%000 00°000't¥2- 00°000'+¥2 000 000
%000 00°000'052- 00°000'052 000 000
%05°252 9z'05.'Gt 00°000'0} 92'05.'sC ¥6'€81L'6Z 2€'995
1eBpng 09  39Bpng a0 § 3abpng |enuuy 020Z ¥O - 1O 0202 YO 0202 €O 0Z0Z 20 020Z LD
000 000 TE'THS'6SY'L SZ'66£'667'L
€1'860'vEY 90'656'ELY
25°062'L z5°062')
59'88€'5eY 85'G¥C'SLY
L9'€5L've0’L L9°E5L'v20'L
0202 ¥O 0Z0Z €O 0Z0Z Z0 0Z0Z LD

0202 2O :Hoday s, 8inseas]
uoIldnNJIIsuo) Jlamoas

00T ¥O-TD LHOd3Y SYIYNSYIYL

}93Ys asuejeq wold ,

«Bunjoayy p Buipung yss3

ao YNvE $,.31d03d

s,aD aukepp

STONVIVE ONIANT SLNNODOV HSVD

sawoou| JaN
asuadx3 jejoL
suonesadQ 03 Jajsuel) - 000°Z6Y
uopaNIIsuo) wWaysAg uoRI3||09 - 20962V
wa)ysAg uonoajo) - Buusauibug - gL 6zh
joaloud |etauas - 00Z'62Y 1301
1930 - 3o3foud |essusn - 00Z°6ZH
abnes ainjesadwa] 9 uey
aueld qir
ssedAg ulewasioy
losuag ssedAg
j03foud |essuan - 00Z°6ZF
S9JIAIBS |BeUOISSajoId - 0L PO
asuadx3y
|awoou| [Bjo]
9duejeg pund jo as - 006°Z6¢
suonesadQ woJj Jajsuel) - 000°Z6E
SJUBUNSIAU| UO }SaIdIU| - 0LO'LYE

awoouj

Jo8Ys aouejeq wou4 ,

yseo |ejoL

Bunjoayo vss3

Bulpuny yss3

LBunjoayo g buipuny yss3
s,do auhepp

SIONVIVE ONINNIDIE SLINNODOV HSVYD

0¢02/0€/L



Township of Pocono, Monroe County, Pennsylvania

Resolution 2020-17

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE SUBMISSION OF A LOCAL SHARE
ACCOUNT GRANT APPLICATION TO THE COMMONWEALTH
FINANCING AUTHORITY

Be it RESOLVED, that the Township of Pocono, Monroe County, Pennsylvania herby requests a
Local Share Account grant in the amount of $265,196 from the Commonwealth Financing
Authority of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania to be used to purchase equipment for the Pocono
Township Volunteer Fire Department.

Be it FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Applicant does hereby designate the President of the
Board of Commissioners as the official to execute all documents and agreements between the
Township of Pocono and the Commonwealth Financing Authority to facilitate and assist in
obtaining the requested grant.

Adopted this __ day of ,2020
ATTEST: Township of Pocono
Board of Commissioners
By: By:
Print Name: Taylor Munoz Print Name: Richard Wielebinski

Title: Township Manager Title: President



Township of Pocono, Monroe County, Pennsylvania

Resolution 2020-16

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE SUBMISSION OF A LOCAL SHARE
ACCOUNT GRANT APPLICATION TO THE COMMONWEALTH
FINANCING AUTHORITY

Be it RESOLVED, that the Township of Pocono, Monroe County, Pennsylvania herby requests a
Local Share Account grant in the amount of $1,100,000 from the Commonwealth Financing
Authority of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania to be used to complete the Pocono Township SR
611/Rimrock Drive Intersection Project.

Be it FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Applicant does hereby designate the President of the
Board of Commissioners as the official to execute all documents and agreements between the
Township of Pocono and the Commonwealth Financing Authority to facilitate and assist in
obtaining the requested grant.

Adopted this _ day of ,2020.
ATTEST: Township of Pocono
Board of Commissioners
By: By:
Print Name: Taylor Munoz Print Name: Richard Wielebinski

Title: Township Manager Title: President



July 20, 2020

Pocono Township Board of Commissioners
Regular Meeting Minutes
July 20, 2020 7:00 p.m.

The regular meeting of the Pocono Township Commissioners was held on July 20, 2020 at the Pocono
Township Municipal Building, Tannersville, PA, and opened by President Rich Wielebinski at 7:00 p.m.
followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call: Jerrod Belvin, present; Ellen Gnandt, present; Jerry Lastowski, present; Keith Meeker, present;
and Rich Wielebinski, present.

In Attendance: L. DeVito, Township Solicitor, Broughal & DeVito; Jon Tresslar, Township Engineer,
Boucher & James, Inc.; Taylor Mufioz, Township Manager; and Dee Ackerman, Administrative Assistant.

Public Comments

We ask that any resident making public comment, including those who may have dialed in by
phone, please identify yourselves, provide your street address and state the spelling of your
name when addressing the Commissioners.

Comments are for any issue. Please limit individual comments to five (5) minutes to allow time for
others wishing to speak and direct all questions and comments to the President.

James Hagner (2156 Deerfield Way) — Feels there is corruption in Monroe County and Pocono
Township with the police, the Chief of Police, the DA, and the Game Commission. Stated no authority
should be above the law. Mr. Hagner feels there is a personal vendetta with the Chief of Police
against the Hagners regarding getting kicked out of a hunting club and the Chief refuses to help his
family. He also discussed building issues with his home.

Sara Hagner (2156 Deerfield Way) — Discussed structural issues with her home when her husband
purchased it with his 9/11 funds. Ms. Hagner wanted a pool permit but ran into problems with lot lines
on their property and is still waiting for a pool permit. She also feels there are systemic issues within
the Township and claimed threats were received from the police outside a township meeting. States
police did not help them with family issues. She also made accusations that a prior police officer
inappropriately touched her while she was walking into a court room.

Patricia Niles (1135 Stone Ridge Drive) — Stated the Township should consider providing a Zoom
meeting because it is difficult to follow the meeting. She would like to review Sanofi's plans once they
become public and questioned the amusement tax rate being reduced from 5% to 3%. E. Gnandt
explained the amusement tax was enacted but never enforced.

Announcements

* An executive session was held on Thursday, July 16, 2020 to discuss potential litigation and
personnel issues.

= Township residents are encouraged to please respond to the 2020 Census by going to
www.2020census.gov. It is critical that Pocono Township receives an accurate census count, so the
Township receives the state and federal funds due the Township for the next 10 years.

= [If you have not already, we would encourage you to sign up for the Township newsletter at
www.poconopa.gov, follow our Facebook page for frequent community updates and subscribe to our
township-wide Savvy Citizen notification system at www.savvycitizenapp.com.




July 20, 2020

Hearings

Ordinance 2020-04 — Motion to adopt Ordinance 2020-04 amending Article 1V, Benefits, Section
4.1(a) of the Code of Ordinance of Pocono Township pertaining to the Police Pension Plan to reduce
the retirement age.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by J. Belvin, to open a public hearing to discuss the
adoption of Ordinance 2020-04. All in favor. Motion carried.

= L. DeVito explained the current police pension established by ordinance in the Township.
Ordinance 2020-04 is to amend the Police retirement age from 55 to 53.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by J. Belvin, to close the public hearing to discuss the
adoption of Ordinance 2020-04. Roll call vote: J. Belvin, yes; E. Gnandt, no; J. Lastowski, yes: K.
Meeker, yes; R. WielebinskKi, yes. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by K. Meeker, to adopt Ordinance 2020-04 amending Article
1V, Benefits, Section 4.1(a) of the Code of Ordinance of Pocono Township pertaining to the Police
Pension Plan to reduce the retirement age. Roll call vote: J. Belvin, yes: E. Gnandt, no; J. Lastowski,
yes: K. Meeker, yes: R. Wielebinski, yes. Motion carried.

Presentations

= Mr. Minu Desai, Owner of Wine Press Inn — Discussion regarding Mr. Desai's interest in
purchasing a Township-owned property on Bartonsville Avenue, adjacent to the Wine Press Inn.

Mr. Desai owns the Wine Press Inn and Holiday Inn Express in Stroudsburg. He is interested in
purchasing Township property that adjoins the Wine Press Inn and acquiring a permit to demolish
the existing Wine Press Inn so he can move forward with land development. His intention is to
build a hotel, senior living, or something similar. J. Lastowski would like to ensure that the selling
of this parcel would not impact future sewer capacity needs of the adjoining pump station. R.
Wielebinski was told Mr. Desai's current property is 11 acres. T. Munoz and L. DeVito will discuss
specifics and engage Patrick Briegel, Sewer Consultant, to ensure there are no future needs with
sewer upgrades should the parcel be sold.

*  Opening of Sealed Bids — Public Works Building Partial Roof Replacement Project.

One bid was received from Detwiler Roofing for $55,200 to remove a portion of the existing roof.
The current roof is filled with foam insulation. To put fiberglass R30 insulation in its place brings
the total to $85,000. J. Tresslar thinks the cost is high and the contractor said price could be
negotiated. Replacing the roof would be $55,200 and to remove and replace the fiberglass
insulation with R30 insulation is another $30,000. Discussion followed on finding other bidders.

R. Wielebinski made a motion to award the bid to Detwiler Roofing, no second, motion failed.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by J. Belvin, to reject the bid from Detwiler Roofing for
$55,200 and to advertise for another bid. All in favor. Motion carried.

Resolutions

= Resolution 2020-14 — Motion to grant conditional approval of the Sanofi Pasteur, Inc. B-85 Solid
Waste and Recycling Building preliminary/final land development plan.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by K. Meeker, to grant conditional approval of the Sanofi
Pasteur, Inc. B-85 Solid Waste and Recycling Building preliminary/final land development plan. Aaron
Sisler, P.E. represented Sanofi and indicated the current facility is outgrown and a new 12,000 sq. ft.
solid waste building is proposed. All in favor, Motion carried.




July 20, 2020

= Resolution 2020-15 — Motion to grant conditional approval of the Sanofi Pasteur, Inc. Perimeter
Protection Phase Il preliminary/final land development plan -

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by J. Belvin, to grant conditional approval of the Sanofi Pasteur,
Inc. Perimeter Protection Phase Il preliminary/final land development plan. E. Gnandt pointed out a
discrepancy in the vertical/horizontal slops. A. Sisler said in order for Sanofi to construct road and
minimize damage to steep slopes, Sanofi is asking for 3 to 1 to be moved to a 2 to 1 ratio. All in favor.
Motion carried.

OLD BUSINESS

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by K. Meeker, to approve the minutes of the July 6, 2020
regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners. All in favor. Motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS

1. Personnel - None
2. Financial Transactions

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by J. Lastowski, to ratify vouchers payable received through
July 16, 2020 in the amount of $133,513.95. All in favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by K. Meeker, to ratify gross payroll for pay period ending July
12,2020 in the amount of $131,691.96. All in favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by J. Lastowski, to approve vouchers payable received through
July 16, 2020 in the amount of $306,083.22. E. Gnandt requested the markup on D’Huy’s invoice for
engineering services be investigated. All in favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by J. Belvin, to approve capital fund expenditures through July
16. 2020 in the amount of $5.477.04. All in favor. Motion carried.

3. Travel/Training Authorizations - None

Report of the President

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by K. Meeker, to authorize the Township Solicitor to prepare an
amendment to the Township Amusement Tax Ordinance to reduce the Amusement Tax rate from 5% to
3%; to make further language amendments as recommended by special tax counsel, Eckert Seamans:
and to advertise for public hearing. Discussion followed. E. Gnandt feels that 3% is not sufficient and will
compromise for 5% not including hotel rooms. R. Wielebinski stated the goal is to try and avoid litigation
and does not want to go overboard on implementing the tax at 5%. J. Lastowski stated the resorts have
used Township police and fire services for a long time and this 5% tax rate is important. Roll call vote: J.
Belvin, yes:; E. Gnandt, no; J. Lastowski, no: K. Meeker, yes: R. Wielebinski. ves. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by J. Belvin, to authorize the Township Solicitor to prepare
amendment and advertise for August meeting. Roll call vote: J. Belvin, yes: E. Gnandt, no: J. Lastowski,
no; K. Meeker, yes: R. Wielebinski, yes. Motion carried.

* Proposed FY 2021 budget work session date — Wednesday, August 19, 2020 at 6:00 PM. All in
agreement for the workshop and the Township will advertise as public meeting.

= Update - LED Speed Signs — No update.



July 20, 2020

Commissioner Comments

Jerrod Belvin, Vice President

= R. Sargent was thanked for his work on the Park Lane Dirt and Gravel Road Grant. The
Township has been awarded an $85,000.00 grant.

= COVID-19/Emergency Management Update. The Governor has placed new restrictions
on inside gatherings with no more than 25 individuals in a room.

Ellen Gnandt — Commissioner

= Stated the Township should not be paying installment fees for making insurance
payments in installments, so the Township should investigate potential savings of paying
balance(s) in full.

Jerry Lastowski — Commissioner

= Update — Special allocation to fire company for costs incurred at Pocono Manor fire. No
update. T. Mufioz will speak to the Chief to see whether additional Township support or
letter is necessary.

=  Stites tunnel is projected to be complete by this Friday, July 24, 2020 weather-permitting.

= Short Term Rentals — Gravatts Way. J. Lastowski asked how long the filing would take on
this illegal STR. A status of this filing will be given.

Keith Meeker — Commissioner — No comment.

Reports

Zoning — No report.
Emergency Services

= Police — No report.
= EMS - No report.
= Fire — Mr. Sayre gave a fire report.

Public Works Report

= Update — Road Crew Projects. Working on all shoulders of roads that were paved and are
roughly halfway complete.

= Update — 2020 Road Paving Projects. Completed as of July 20, 2020.

= Discussion regarding Robin Lane drainage issues — The site was looked at with J. Tresslar. The
conclusion was to upsize from 15" pipe to 18" pipe further down the line. Plan is to pipe
completely past wells adjacent to where project would end. Additional cost would bring the project
to over $24,000. Discussion took place regarding bidding the price of material. The BOC wiill
make formal approval/motion at August 3, 2020 meeting.

= Discussion regarding purchase of a Marathon power sprayer/tack distributor. Marathon offers a
one-year warranty on a new tack distributor. Discussion followed regarding new vs old unit and
getting a one-year warranty.



July 20, 2020

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by K. Meeker, to purchase a new tack distributor for $15,500.

Discussion followed. L. DeVito said we need to prove that we bid out cost of equipment. R. Sargent will

need to confirm Costars pricing. R. Wielebinski and J. Belvin withdrew motion.

= Update — Lighting at MVP and Heritage Center — Lighting is complete.

= Update — Park Lane Culvert Replacement — Dirt and Gravel Grant. The Township received a grant for
the project. Waiting on DEP permitting for work to be complete.

= Update — Well Work at MVP and Replacement Fixtures. The well and plumbing is installed. Waiting
for DEP response that bath house is clear to open. R. Wielebinski will try to contact DEP supervisor
to get everything opened.

Administration — Manager’s Report

Greater Lehigh Valley Chamber of Commerce — Main Street Grant Program. Grant award of
$1,200 was received for covering cost of benches being installed in TLC park.

Update on pending grant applications. An Automated Red-Light Enforcement (RLE) grant has
been submitted for upgrades at the Rim Rock Road/SR 611 intersection. A DCED Multimodal
Transportation Fund grant will be submitted this month to wrap up project items. The Local Share
Account (LSA) grant completes the trifecta of grants for that intersection. For the public's
awareness, there is a $2 million improvement plan for the Rimrock Road Intersection and
$900,000 has already been obtained through grant funds. Two grants were submitted for PJJWA.
Small Water & Sewer through the state, and a federal Economic Development Administration
(EDA) grant. We received notification from ESSA Bank that they formally agreed to provide a loan
as match funds for the grant should it be received. A Greenways Trails and Recreation grant will
accompany another grant that we submitted through DCNR for upgrades to TLC park. We have
two grants submitted. The DCNR grant was already submitted and, if we are successful in
receiving funds from this other grant program different department, we can use this grant as a
match for the first grant so we would not have to outlay Township funds. It has been asked in the
past if there is a way for the Township to receive grant funds and not have to foot the bill on the
front end and wait to be reimbursed until the end of the project. It was confirmed that when we
are notified of a grant award, that is the time to work with the state agency that awarded the grant
to work it out so as a project progresses, we submit invoices to the state and they pay directly on
those invoices. We will not be laying out large amounts of cash and waiting for reimbursement.
As part of our current contract and retainer with our Grants Consultant, that is something they will
work on administering. We can leverage them to help with the administering of those grants as
well and help cut through the red tape of dealing with these state agencies.

Underground Storage Tank Class A/B Operator Training Completed by Commissioner Belvin and
T. Mufioz was certified as a Class C operator. T. Munoz will inquire whether special insurance is
needed for J. Belvin as an A/B operator. Both classes of operators are necessary to ensure any
incidents are prevented or responded to accordingly.

Fireworks signs were placed along SR/611 going north and south notifying residents that
fireworks are regulated in Pocono Township. A summary is posted on the Township website and
through Savvy Citizen. Information is readily available, and residents are advised to review
specifics of what the ordinance entails. The Township relegates fireworks to four main holidays,
July 4, Labor Day, Memorial Day, and New Year's to protect the rights of those living here.

Enterprise Fleet Management Meeting — Investigating potential savings of leasing all Township
vehicles including Police and Public Works. Monroe County uses Enterprise Fleet Management
for all Sheriff fleet vehicles. Investigation for savings is ongoing and will be revisited further during
budget preparation.



July 20, 2020

Township residents are encouraged to please complete the 2020 Census via mail or by going to
www.2020census.qgov. It is critical that Pocono Township receives an accurate census count, so
the Township receives the state and federal funds due the Township for the next 10 years.

There was a multi-municipal comprehensive plan meeting this month, the first since COVID.
Meetings will take place over the next year with other regional partners, including Hamilton
Township, Stroup Township, Stroudsburg Borough, and Pocono Township to discuss the future of
our region. The next meeting is Thursday, August 20, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. Board members are
welcome to attend.

Update — MS4 requirements — No update.

Township Engineer Report

St. Paul's Lutheran Drainage Basin. The Church retainled Deanna Schmoyer to evaluate basin
and come up with a design to remediate drainage issues.

Roof Replacement on Maintenance Building. Discussed under Presentations.

Archer Lane Drainage Issues. Attorney requested Code Appeals Board hearing. Will need to
make sure members are notified.

Update — Right hand turn lanes from Rt. 611 onto Rimrock and Bartonsville Avenue. No update.

Update — TLC Bridge & TLC Dam. No update.

Township Solicitor Report

Discussion regarding Planning Commission's recommended amendments to the Township's Junk
Yard and Junk Vehicle Ordinance.

J. Belvin made a motion, seconded by R. Wielebinski, to authorize Township Solicitor to advertise for

hearing for making amendments to the Township’s Junk Yard and Junk Vehicle Ordinance. Discussion

followed. Roll call vote: J. Belvin, yes; E. Gnandt, no; J. Lastowski, yes: K. Meeker, yes: R. Wielebinski,

yes. Motion carried.

Discussion regarding amendment to the HJP Park cooperation agreement. T. Weitzmann and L.
DeVito have been working on a required amendment to acquire Hamilton Township's portion of
HJP Park.

Update — Pocono Jackson Joint Water Authority (PJJWA). Discussed under Manager's report.

Update — ZHB — Johnson Appeal for Transient Dwelling Unit postponed from March 24, 2020.
ZHB hearing has been scheduled for July 30, 2020 at 5 p.m.

Update — Electric contract discussion. Further research needed regarding limitation of liability.

J. Lastowski inquired about the PMSD Right-to-Know hearing which is scheduled for July 22,
2020 at 2:30 p.m. in the Court of Common Pleas.

Public Comment

Please limit individual comments to 5 minutes to allow time for others wishing to speak and direct
all questions and comments to the President.

Allison Braccini (123 Robin Lane) — Requested clarification on the impact and scope of the Robin Lane
drainage project.



July 20, 2020

Victoria Kresge (Reeders, PA) — Extended gratitude on behalf of the wives of PTPD for working out the
details of a new police contract. Thank you to Mr. Lastowski and to all Commissioners for the work that
was done.

Deborah Johnson (184 Cherry Ln Rd) — Asked, considering the recent Camelback incident, why the
Township has not released a statement in support of the Police Officers. Would like something like that to
occur to let people know officers are supported.

James Hagner (2156 Deerfield Way) — Asked why there were no ethnic or female officers on the police
force. Discussion followed.

E. Gnandt made a formal statement in support of the Pocono Township Police Department.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by J. Belvin, to adjourn the meeting at 8:44 p.m. All in favor.
Motion carried.




Summary

POCONO TOWNSHIP
Monday, August 3, 2020

SUMMARY

Ratify

General Fund
Sewer Operating
Sewer Construction
Capital Reserve

Bill List

TOTAL General Fund

TOTAL Sewer OPERATING Fund
TOTAL Sewer CONSTRUCTION Fund
TOTAL Capital Reserve Fund

Liquid Fuels

Budget Adjustments

Budget Appropriations

Interfund Transfer

Notes:

A N NP P

A P h

115,527.66
399.00

122,603.55
10,733.59

3,116.83
4,015.47

8-3-2020 bills list 1 OF 5



§jo g abed

5!l sli'q 0Z0zZ-£-8

00°66€
YSySl

oevel
9l'ocl

19°686'¢L

00052
8L'9LL'ZL
clLvey
1,€°G89

66°LYS‘L0L

66°LYS'LOL

junowy

B H BN

N HNA

$

$

99'926°GLL $
:Aq paugysues
- $
- $
:Aq pazuoyiny  00°'66¢ $
99°225'GLL $
pung ansesay |eyded v.LOL
NOILY1SdWNd IDIAYTS O1¥10313 P31
JOINY3S INOHJ NOILVYLS dNnd 39dId 3IN1g
SW3IAOW d3IM3S NOZIY3A
sliig pund |elausn Tv.LOL
IDIAYES TYNOISSIH0¥d SNOILVOISLIANI ALIYOILNI 1SS
$921UBS ydledsiqg €O 82IMI8S [013u0) AJUNOD S0JUOW
S3NOHJ 1730 dIHSNMOL SSTTIHIM NOZIH3IA
S3INOHJ 71130 % SAvdl 30170d SSITIHIM NOZIY3IA

T10¥AVd TVLOL

0202/9¢/. ONIANT T10HAVYd

ows

Iopuapn

0202 ‘0z AInr ‘Aepuopy

AdlLVYH

ONILSITMO3HO dIHSNMOL ONODOd

991
1991
0991

L1665
01669
60665
80665

PEED)

aAlasay |eyde) [ejo
UoI39NIISUO JaMsS TVLOL
BunetadQ Jamag TVLIOL
pund jetsus9 V101

pung aAlasay |eyden

pun4 uoioONJIISUO) IoMag

0202/22/L0
020z/02/L0
0202/02/20

pun4 BuieiadQ Jameg

0202/62/.0
0202/¥2IL0
0202/02/20
0202/02/20
sainjipuadxy [eJouas)

0202/1€/L0 llo1hed

pun4 |eJauag
ajeq

Ajney

0z0z/0€/L



G jo g aded 3sl|s|llq 0Z0Z-€-8

0000}
0£'52S
€026
0085
6.'25€'6E
9666
0062
vy l0L'E
G805
zevel'Ll
06'G9
Zr'vee's
000le
16'€82
¥9'861
G180l
00'50S
96°L6
v9'6EL'LL
86ZlT
00'9¢cl
69°09%
80'1L2¢
S9'2ZS'y
65°0¥S'C
06282
8£°8GZ'C
Zr'esy
ze6e6'el

junowy

B F B A B B B B R R N H N R R R R N R A R D B R N

Auyuoy vmas

saj|ddng pnd

sa||ddns a21j04

saysepn JeD a21j0d 0Z0Z aunp
020z AINr STJIAYTS TVYNOISSIA0Hd ONIATING B ONINNOZ
uonnquiuod ON 020z 2O
soliddns pad

[3N} SIOIYaA

Ino)4 dinb3 gL Yonu L
uoljesuadwod SIaYIOAN

JopullAD Jiy - 3581 01pAH
uonnquiuod Jakojdwg
61-AINOD - subis yred

[eAowal )SeAN

[eAowsal )SeAN

$834 YyH

uoljess Buiziyiuespuey %@ swoolyjeq ajqeuod
Jojesadp gv

S|elsjew peoy

Jiedal Juswdinba yied
soueusjulew juawdinby

salddns pnd

Builig se1em A1srenp

sao1n8s Buuasuibug
92UBUBJUIEW B[OIYSA 321j0d
dund |/syue] ojdag g ied 9L
wniwaid soueinsu| 719 9 LS
aouelnsui [ejusws|ddng
uolnquiuod Y3 3 33

IE]T

sqe Bunsa] ueqingng

"ou| ‘juswdinb3 uosuayda)g

ueld ¥pai1Q sajdeis

aqn7 @ Ysepn oy swisulys

0711 Buninsuod W4s

aNNn4d 1SNY1 dNOYD ON S1vSd
181U8) AL [99YAA 7 U020y

"oU] ‘00dvd

sao1nes Aousbilawg g 9 ¢

1SnJ| ps|0od uonesusdwo) s ayIop IWHIN
Iy '8 3414 Jhueny-pIN

ue|d "usd "lun UoN - sjimsiN
Spays sJawely

suog @ oJeosel\ ‘d T

Suog % 0Jedsel\ d I

"ou| yewybiy

ou] 'sajod 09 e}o9

OU| SUOS ¥ YJIWS siouesq

‘ou| ‘Alienp auolg eyaing

00Sd3

"ou| sJaslaypiaeq

‘00 SEJOYIIN 'O°d

Ruoyiny |euoibay yoa1) peaypolg
"ou| ‘sawep g Jayonog

18)U8) BVIBS o)Ny Isag

"OU] 'SU0S ¥ HBUMSN ‘g

‘00 IONVHNSNI 31T A3LINN NYOIHINY

ovidv
LGY - SpimuoleN

Iopuap

0202 ‘€ ¥snbny ‘Kepuopy
ONILSIT MOIHD dIHSNMOL ONODOd

0v665
6665
8665
€66
9€665
5665
yE665
€666
€666
LE66S
0£665
62665
92665
12665
92665
52665
2665
€266
22665
12665
02665
61665
8166
L1666
91665
51665
1665
€166
1665

NEEDE)

0¢0¢/0€/L0
0c0c/0€/L0
0c0c/0€/L0
0c0c/0€/L0
020¢/0€/L0
0¢0e/0¢€/L0
0c0¢/0€/L0
020¢/0€/.0
0¢0c/0€/L0
020¢/0€/L0
0¢0c/0e/L0
020¢/0€/.0
020¢c/0¢€/L0
0¢0¢c/0e/L0
020c/0€/L0
020¢/0€/L0
0c0¢/0€/L0
020¢/0€/L0
020¢/0€/L0
0c0¢/0€/L0
0c0c/0e/L0
020¢/0€/L0
020¢/0€/L0
020¢/0€/.0
020¢/0€/L0
020¢/0¢/L0
0c0c/0e/L0
0c0¢/0¢e/L0
0c0c/0€/L0

anoaddy

pung |eJauas5

ajeq

0z0zZ/0€/L



SJo v aded 1s!s|1lq 0Z0Z-€-8

€89LL'e

€89LL'e

69°€€L'0L

8C'v9L'S
00v61
SL'6lC
95°GLY'Y
00°08

§5°€09°zel
00°0SL'€
00°000'S
9e'sve'0L
¢l'691
6¥'96
junowy

¢ pung uononisuos Jamss Tv10L

$

¢ BunesadQ Jamag Tv.1OL

®F H H H R

$
$
$
$
$
$

pung [esau99 VL10L

S103rodd d3ImM3S SIDINYTS ONIYIINIONT

S®OIMSS 0¢0C/6L/L - 8L/S

G# uoljelg Jameg

J91epp Asyend

uibug uso sanss| Jamag dAL 20d
jouo isad |# uones dwind

S90IMI9S O3S 0202 AInr
PNV 610¢C
uonnquiuod aakojdwg
Sjew g swiojun
191 N
ouB

SINVr @ ¥3IHONO9

D71 sejenossy Juswabeuey ouoood

Su0S @ 0Jedsel\ d I

ALIMYOHLNY TYNOI9D3IY ¥334D AvIHAOHg
"0u| ‘sewer R Jayonog

JoJu0) }sod uadsy

ou| Jaag INH

07171 Pol|aXy 8ysjoxus|ez

CC/LBIND X0gX007T - MNVE SN

uonesodiod 1SHIHINN

ou| Jajepn Bundg urejunopy usyooyading
Jopusp

899

0c0c/og/L

anolddy

pun4 uondNIISUOY IOMOS

020¢/0€/L
0c0c/0¢e/L
020c/0¢€/L
0coc/oe/L
0coc/oge/L

vo6L/ve/L
yo6l/ee/L
vo6l/ce/L
Y06L/1e/L
¥061/0¢/L

pun4 BunesadQ Jamag

9665
y66S
EV665
665
L V665
EEETE)

0c0¢/0€/L0
020¢/0€/L0
020c/0€/L0
0c0¢c/0€/L0

0¢0¢/0¢€/L0
areq

020z/0€/L



S Jogaded 13sis||1q 0Z0Z-€-8

:Aq paliajsuel ]

:Aq pazuoyiny

Ly'SL0‘Y $ pung aalasay [ejided TYLOL

Ly'SL0'Yy $ S103rodd Tv.1idvO SIDIAYIS ONIYIINIONT

junouwy owap

vy 69v'0vL

L¥'SL0'Y
€8°9LL°E
6S°€EL'0L
G5'e09'cel

TOPUSA

& A B B AP

S3NVr ® Y3HONO4

anoiddy

¥34SNVHL VSST V.10l
sjang pinbrq

aAI9saYy |ejden

pung uonoanisuo 1amas TV10L
Bupesadp 1amag

pund jelduss Jv10L

Vvss3

S$713an4d dainoin

ian! 020Z/0%/L
pun4 aAlasay |ejiden
FEEITE) aeq

0z0zZ/0€/L



&

\NSTRATEGIESTK

Pocono Township, Monroe County
Status Report
July 27,2020

A. Awarded Grants:

e A $183,806.15 Commonwealth Financing Authority Flood Mitigation Program Grant to
replace a deteriorated metal pipe arch which moves water from Bulgers Run under White
Oak Drive and Cherry Lane in the Township.

e A $500,000 Commonwealth Financing Authority Multimodal Transportation Fund Grant
for the SR 611/Rimrock Drive Intersection Project.

B. Submitted Grants:

e A DCNR Park Rehabilitation and Development grant in the amount of $79,575 for the
TLC Park Rehabilitation Project.

e A DCED Greenways, Trails, and Recreation grant in the amount of $135,277.50 for the
TLC Park Rehabilitation Project.

e A PennDOT ARLE grant in the amount of $275,625 for the Pocono Township Traffic
Management System Project.

We are advocating on behalf of the following application, which was submitted by PJJTWA:

e A DCED Small Water and Sewer grant application for PJJWA in the amount of
$495,950.00.

C. Future Grants:

e A United States Department of Commerce EDA grant in the amount of $421,557 for
PJIWA.

e A PennDOT MTF grant for the SR 611/Rimrock Drive Intersection Project in the amount
0f $1,100,000.

e A DCED MTF grant for the SR 611/Rimrock Drive Intersection Project in the amount of
$1,100,000.

e A DCED LSA grant for the SR 611/Rimrock Drive Intersection Project in the amount of
$1,100,000.

Penn Strategies ® World Trade Center Harrisburg ¢ 1000 No,r_th Cameron Street ® Harrisburg e PA ¢ 17103




